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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2025

Nominated by State Govt. U/s. 10(a) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Nominated by State Govt.U/s. 10(b) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Nominated by HUDCO U/s. 10(b) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Nominated by LIC of India U/s. 10(d) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Appointed by MP Govt. U/s. 17(1) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (Amendment Act,2000)

Shri Manish Rastogi, IAS, Chairman
Addtional Chief Secretary (Finance)

Shri Dilip Kumar, IAS, Director
Commissioner (Industries) GoMP, Bhopal

Shri Lalit Kumar Minj, Director
Dy. General Manager, SIDBI, Indore

Shri Anjani Kumar Srivastava, Director
General Manager, SIDBI, Pune

Shri Shanuj Gupta, Director
Regional Chief, HUDCO, Bhopal

Shri Prabhat Kumar Sahu, Director
Sr. Div. Manager, LIC of India, Indore

Smt. Rakhi Sahay, IAS
Managing Director
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Adlcld Avsol JAuT fe-id 31 91d, 2025
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31% MARCH,2025

#l feellu faR, Im.vw.

BEIGE
Shri Dilip Kumar, IAS
Director

CIIEC IR
LEICE
Shri Shanuj Gupta
Director

st 7Ny wafl, smaves.
e

Shri Manish Rastogi , IAS
Chairman

A I AR HAaredad
SEIRED
Shri Anjani Kumar Srivastava
Director

s yHId AR W1,
BEIGED
Shri Prabhat Kumar Sahu
Director

A afera AR A
BSEIGED

Shri Lalit Kumar Minj
Director

shudl el wer, ey
99T GAleld
Smt. Rakhi Sahay, IAS
Managing Director
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Hcdxdl diffe ATERYT 486 DI a1

AT & S © o A2 9wl fawd i & SferiRal & Awrdl i ARRYT 986 AFaR faid 22 AW R, 2025
DI QIUER 4.00 goI "I W=, FFES—3IRT A1, TR R 9 & we wraferd # s8R, o Freafeaiad Rl

qHTE [HaT SR -—

01. 31 T3, 2025 Pl FHAIG §U dY & JeTTu3l AT ATH—BI oIl & Heel H oldl uiefd o1 RUlc o1 a9 & SR
T & Bl & G H HaTeTd Ared Bl RUIC o1 ared IR S R fJaR |

02.  fa<i a¥ 2025—26 Bq WifAA® et o Fgfad o= f[aamr |
03.  3EUeT DI AFAN A DIS 3 A9 §I I3 H U=l b1 &l |
e D1 3feraal o 2 fRam R, 2025 W 22 fewR, 2025 A& (ST & fAeTds) a5 & i |

(@)  ARdl At AR 86 H IURIT B4 B UKTal Bl YA Ul (SH d6d & 3fedel @RT YT
o™ g=dTd TdTerd g3t o) o Sl @1 ifdega gfaffer fgaa fhg 1y &, fm srafers & 96 @ 4
a1 qd (7wt &) srerfd 16 faw=R, 2025 T U ST @12y |

@)  ufaus [Ofe=d) e o srated | 966 @ 7 Q7 (et fam) gd eieria 11 =R, 2025 T6 ugd SIHT a1fey |
@  RETRAT B G U BUAT Ul Bl &R W R S1Iierd H 96d @ dIF 9WiE gd Sude 8l Fadl |

20 Fg¥ER, 2025 Hardd qvsd $I ATATTHR
s ATRT A1, $7]IR—452001 der dw
gqel gdTeld

NOTICE FOR 70" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 70" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation will be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on
Monday the 22" December, 2025 at 4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which
ended on 31st March, 2025 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation on its working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26.
03. Any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 2™ December, 2025 to 22™ December, 2025 (both
daysinclusive).

NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in which the resolution is passed)
of the Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 70" Annual General
Meeting should reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear daysi.e. 16" December, 2025.

(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation notlaterthan seven clear days before the date fixed for
the meetingi.e. 11" December, 2025.

(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders ata
price of Rs. 1/- per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

20" November, 2025 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road Vandana Vaidya

INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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AT ® dvsd &T gfadad

31 HTE, 2025 Pl FATK 8Y =i 99 & [l Hereld
AUsd, AT @ Bl BT FRdl Ufdad, FbheTdhl Bl
oI faaRoft & wrer URgd BT B |

HRiared Suafear

Ty 2024—25 b SR AT 9 7 GISIHROT B e
DI SRI I B AT SRIRIA T2l 7R I[orerd
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FrITE®RI JMRT UICHIforT | agell &) R &
S Dfvad @7 A7 | 9 & 201 arcwiferar &
srferrer favar gadiy. # uRafia & gar 21 o
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frysTwR 2|

T8 & Twet g gl & 1 a8 UA.ULg. giewiferar
A Irfermad T a1 axgen Sifcrefiar B AR aRerdn
JHAR=d B Ud a¥gell I uTe IR0 AU A
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 70th Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31st March,
2025 together with the Report of the Board of
Directors are presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year 2024-25, the Corporation
has maintained its pathway with strategic
consolidation, asset quality improvement and fiscal
discipline towards preserving the overall goal of
sustainability and a position of reinforcement. The
major emphasis has been given on the recovery
from the NPA portfolio. A major portion of the loan
portfolio has already turned NPA and various
measures are being adopted to recover the amount
from the defaulting units.

The challenge before the Corporation is to contain
NPA and recover maximum amount from NPA
portfolio at the earliest to ensure better cash flow and
to make arrangement for repayment towards
outstanding liabilities.

The overall performance remained as under:-

R @<rs #) (Xin crore)

fagawor Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
Byl Eﬂi?ﬁ Recovery 111.64 64.97
IHTIT grehiferal (fraet) | Outstanding Portfolio (Net) 44.06 7.05
gHTAT UIehIferAl (Fdhel) | Outstanding Portfolio (Gross) 308.31 258.05

Iy 2024—25 B SR 4T Yl TR &I dbivad IG U,
UIY. UICHIforl W J8aR agell B Ao YA fh
T SN A DI, SHIS b1 U 9 fdmg,
3 B BRIAEl S NCLT/DRT/RRC @7 STaf
A9 Bl U e gHsiiar |1 Wi fdby T |
fRTH IR 37U+ 0T UICWHIfORAT T T8+ fIgelyor dR
AR RSTd §6 / IRAT &Y ST [dbrq 9% gRT
SR feen el & IgAR | gaahd! Ud TR
0T @rdll BT IR e R iRl | aufigd faan
T | I dTel W9 H TAULY. ol @rdl 3 a9l d
JER BT, {56 HeRawny {79 o ovuadr 4 gig

Huill

During the FY 2024-25, maximum efforts were made
to ensure better recovery from NPA portfolio by way
of vigorous follow up , takeover and sale of units,
other legal actions viz. NCLT/DRT/RRC and one
time settlement wherever possible. The Corporation
has done an extensive analysis of the portfolio and
has categorized all defaulting and stressed assets
as non-performing assets as per the requirement of
NPA guidelines circulated by RBI/SIDBI. The
Corporation expects that now onward the
improvement in NPA recovery will result into a net
addition to the profitability.
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Abriefanalysis ofincome is as under:-

R axrs #H)( Xin crore)

HUQUS Parameter 2022-23 | 2023-24 2024-25
5T 9 M Interest Income 33.13 39.32 19.29
o] N JY Interest Expenses 36.47 24.00 10.31
Hhd A Gross Margin (3.34) 15.32 8.98
SEIERIGES Qa 3T T Administrative & Other Expenses 17.78 15.80 17.28
3T I Other Income 20.76 1.03 20.58
=T oy Operating Profit 0.17 0.55 12.28
IR foTeaaR) MRTAT & foTv Uraem | Provision for NPAs 39.48 0.00 | (17.22)
B 9T T qﬁ 31T BT FEITSTH Tax refund & Prior Period Adjustment 16.43 0.03 0.33
DN Taxation 0.00 0.00 0.00
B TTATT AT/ BI Profit/Loss after tax (22.88) 0.52 29.83
AUl Fﬁi}zﬁf Uq faawer SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENT

¥ & SR 7 gRT $IS 49 For Wixd 9 faqlRa  During the year under review, no new loan cases

Tl fopar T |

el

AT & FoT UICWIforl T STfererer 2w ga.d1g. |
gRafca 81 S & aracie ™ = o= gl i
Y T TG I & SR Seela-i1: 0T B agell
T | TR & 31t #iofl & i UfRfcT UeTe dRA
arel ROl TET Al IADT W & BRT
FHATTAR YT 8] @R U] | 91 07 @rdl &l
A1 g.91.Q. 7 FfTenvor fobarm T |

AT IRIeAT BT TAADBRI TR 28—

have been sanctioned or disbursed.

RECOVERY

Despite majority of its loan portfolio turning into NPA,
the Corporation maintained its pace of recovery and
recovered substantial amount during the financial
year. It has been observed that even the good quality
borrowers offering comfortable security could not
adhere to the repayment schedule due to their
ongoing difficulties. These accounts have been
classified as NPA.

Abrief detail about overall recovery is as under:-
R a=rs #) (I in crore)

el Recovery 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
T Principal 114.65 93.36 113.94 84.68 47.58
TS Interest 64.91 61.61 32.78 26.96 17.39
Hl AT Grand Total 179.56 154.97 146.72 111.64 64.97
Hhel UIChITerdl | Gross Portfolio 618.93 523.75 398.80 308.31 258.05
el BT YA | % of Recovery 26.85% 27.45% 31.81% 31.58% 22.94%

9 PR, IR TAULY. B9 & e, e a¥gel!
P TR WHIR G AHT G Ahdd UICHIferdl df 22.94
yferera IR aget &Y TS |

EGRRIGIE RIS
qy 2024—25 & R [FTH GRT Al T 31 3 A

Thus the Corporation, despite higher incidence of
NPAs, could maintain pace of recovery and achieve
22.94% recovery from gross portfolio.

REPAYMENT OBLIGATIONS
The Corporation has made substantial repayment of

T NTT ¥ 37U AR SR OTGTdl3N l Ho1e= g 1ol principal and interest to all the lenders during 2024-

6




é«lﬂ,,ﬁv n,

&
a&g

N 4
e&"‘wmw

BT AT T 17 | 7919 & §RTR 76.27 RIS &
T Bl YU 8Dl Ud depi I fobar mam, foras
JIUSH DI A IR B 3ifcrH e T 40.00 TS I
oA 81 s JAfAREd, 39 ARl Bl T 11.18
RIS BT YT TS U fdbam 71T |

25 out of its recovery. It is also to be mentioned that

Fd

the Corporation made a principal repayment of
X76.27 crore during the financial year 2024-25 to
Banks and HUDCO which includes the last
redemption of Non-SLR Bonds of 3¥40.00 crore.
Further, an amount of ¥11.18 crore has been paid

towards interest to these institutions.
R axrs #) ( Tin crore)

ey Ay et a1 17 o e F/bank / mstrumens| 027 | 200324 | 20245
Heae T I Principal repayment

A9 THUARIR divsq Non SLR Bonds 30.00 30.00 40.00
gea! faffics HUDCO Limited 52.93 29.46 11.67
qATis d& Commerical Banks 34.47 31.51 24.60
ST Subtotal 117.40 90.97 76.27
EINEURIE Interest Payment 28.77 15.65 11.18
@l I Total Repayment 146.17 106.62 87.45

Y gl &1 IRz OVERALL LIABILITIES SCENARIO

e faeTa ot YRR ofg ST fae d@, )
forg ol &1 got ™ &) gt 2 | 9 & SR A
THUASMR. gigd T A qof 9= ax faar 1|
fadi 31 A/ 2025 & A @1 AV AR @

SR TR 8—

The Corporation during the past few years has
repaid the outstanding liabilities of Small Industries
Development Bank of India, State Bank of India,
Bank of India and Bank of Baroda. During the year,
Non SLR bond liabilities have been fully repaid. The
liabilities remaining as on 31st March, 2025 are
mentioned below:-

R @ #) (Xin crore)

o e, | ok nstroment | wated | Repavment | G e

AT TR dfvsy Non SLR Bonds 200.00 200.00 0.00

gea! fafics HUDCO Limited 200.00 176.30 23.70

I I st sfear Union Bank of India 150.00 142.75 7.25

T Total 835.00 519.05 30.95
-9 G991eA U4 faer HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

AT 99 # 08 HHARI A B AT A AT

During the year under review 08 employees retired

BU | 31 A, 2025 Pl FH B Kol W[ DI G174 from the services of the Corporation on attaining the

ofT |

superannuation age. Total staff strength as on 31st

March, 2025 was 74




R axrs #) ( Tin crore)

ae SesiEEifeT Sanctioned Present Status Retired/Va_lcant
Strength 31.03-2025 Deputation
3. s A. Officers
HEUdY D General Manager 04 00 04
SUHSTUEEh Dy. General Manager 12 01 11
Ugedh Manager 33 06 27
SEEECED Dy. Manager 19 06 13
RRIPERCEEED Asstt. Manager 62 09 53
JY—INT 3 Sub-Total A 130 22 108
9. gganft sd=Erd B. Sub-ordinate Staff
IR FERID Senior Assistant 46 08 38
BT FEIH Junior Assistant 51 17 34
FIRVACIES BCIEETD Peon/Drivers 74 27 47
SU—3AIT 9 Sub-Total B 171 52 119
AT Total 301 74 227

i & qa9H Sude WIh §RT ggeld’ [/
TAUIY. Uil | a¥ell a1 3= Uemaiiad g
o wll HR fhe 57 %2 2| ST i auf #

AT BHATRAT H | BT AT 8l SR |

facia Syafert

SN UICHIferal &I I el fRwdr T, 9. U 8 &
BHROT, IY 2024—25 I & forg gAKMol @1 |
R aRReIfR & qrasE—

The available staff strength is engaged in the
consolidation/NPArecovery and other administrative
and accounting work. In next three years, a major
portion of the available staff shall also getretired.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

The financial year 2024-25 has been challenging for
the Corporation because high incidence of NPA
accounts in its loan portfolio. Despite adverse

circumstances:-

T gRT A foxTg SRl 9 ars giaamwil e
DI TUY 87.45 HRIG BT HITAT far 7 |

U 07 fAaRd 7 o) 7 Ida gIchIferar e
A AT qHell & heRawy A BT Fhd
YIcHIferal S 99 2023—24 H BUJ 308.31
PRIS T, I8 IY 2024—25 H 16.20% ETTH
T 258.05 HRIS X8 AT | 0D HRUT FTH
BT TS D M W HH g |

The Corporation cleared dues amounting to Rs.
87.45 crore of all the lenders as well financial
institutions and bond holders .

The gross loan portfolio of the Corporation has
come down by 16.20% to Rs. 258.05 crore
during the current financial year as against Rs.
308.31 crore of the previous FY due to non-
disbursement of fresh loans and recovery of
principal from existing portfolio. This also
resulted into lower interestincome.



31 HTE, 2025 I (79 BT Yol wdiwqar srqura o

10.91 TfIeTd ¥&T |

IS A | 8 B A9 Qg draterg yaq e

BT EXATAROT 7 TS M B aATfOTRRID B
I & Ut § BU 150.00 IR Hed TR B
T STATE B faaT | SURRh IR H 4 fre
ERT TS A 9 foTv T 9 25.76 RIS
Td BT 90.00 IRIS (G T 115.76 BRIS)
P FEON BT FATATST B Y T B 34.24
FRre IR e @ faaRa &= & =iy | Hfd
99 2024—25 ® TR Ha9 d Apa 9A
Furfed T2} 8 U o1t fH @ ofEl § vu
150.00 HRIS XT3 BT Wad fasha fH & wu
Heur mr e |

ST M BT 115.76 BRIS & 0T IR oI
TS DI R BUY 39.67 HRIS B HR BT
g™ & T ' | T g favra 9 ant #
TS IS & 0T UR &TST BT S JTae
o T o S|@! JmuferlRad (reversal) farar
T |

T oo GICHIfer & HI9d Td STaH D
MRt @ foTT JMMaeads UTae= HRar 31 &l
2 | S Gl | IGel! & Holwdwy UIehifer]
ge AT UG $UY 17.06 HIs ol IffaRxh
TR ofT S9! JuferlRad (reversal) fbar
T |

SWRIK U & AUeigd I 7 @1 e

AT H R YRS ga |

The Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood
at10.91% as on 31st March, 2025.

The Government of Madhya Pradesh has
approved transfer of new office building in
favour of the Commercial Tax Department for a
consideration of Rs. 150.00 crore. The GoMP
has released Rs. 34.24 crore after adjusting
terms loans of Rs. 25.76 crore and Rs. 90.00
crore (Total Rs. 115.76 crore). As the sale deed
could not be executed during the financial year
2024-25, the entire amount of Rs. 150.00 crore
is reported in the books of accounts as an
advance against the sale of property.

The Government of Madhya Pradesh has also
waived the interest amounting to Rs. 39.67
crore on the term loan of Rs. 115.76 crore. The
provision made by the Corporation towards
interestin previous years has been reversed.

The Corporation had been making required
provisions for standard as well as NPA assets in
its loan portfolio. However, due to recovery from
these accounts, portfolio has decreased.
Hence, the excess provisions available
amounting to Rs. 17.06 crore have been
reversed.

The reversal of above provisions resulted into
improvement of profitability of the Corporation.
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SHARE CAPITAL

foreT 1 g & em—

The Corporation during the year did not receive any
assitance towards share capital.The total paid up
capital of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2025

was ¥ 40,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding
ason 31stMarch, 2025 was as under :-

3). WERY JAYS (@RT 6(1) & F=rid) Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

1.

2.

b)

c)

NISg QA

IR oy ST fder 4@
T

SrgRpfera d

S| 1 o / ffarr =
U4 FEhNI dh

JIfadd vd Iy
Jr (31)

. faRw goft (et 4(3) @ s=afa)

M INIGE]
IR ofg ST fde™ 4@
T (@)

HEIT (31+9)
o A A RS BT gferera
M INIGE
IR ofg ST fde™ 4@
3

AT

State Government

SIDBI

Others :-

Scheduled Banks 15.63
LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15
Co-Operative Bank

Individuals & Others 0.15

TOTAL (a)
Special Capital (u/s 4(A))
State Government
SIDBI
TOTAL (b)
Grand Total (a+b)
% of shareholding to total shares
State Government
SIDBI
Others

TOTAL

10

& o= #) (X in Lakh)

38,267.68

2,118.95

17.93

40,404.56

102.81

102.81

205.62

40,610.18

38,370.49 94.48 %
2,221.76 5.47 %
17.93 0.05 %

40,610.18 100 %
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IHemeNT ¥ & SRE Y9I, gRT & 99y«
8, SMI.U.TH & I WR 31 7Y &N, 371
TUE. 3R = Fi9d (faw) & 77 @ sreger

g IR FAMIT fhar |

ST I gIRT i 21.08.2024 &1 SMAfT =
T g8, JRUTH & WIF W SHf IR-dT
WEN, ALY, BT 9 & e Haradd dq

TR FAHI T |

MY I gRT 31 Fa9Id #1849 BIoRI, MU, «
T & WF R 4 (U $AR, SmUTs,
YT (STNT) DI HeATAd UG TR AHATIBA
foar |

Rredl gRT &7 1T HAR FS & I W 31 =
dfeld HIR S, SU HeIYee®d, SRR Bl
FATeTd g UR A fhar |

gy & IRME A IS FAR  sNArEd, -
TRI, ESHI, AT Ud Ml g9 HAR T8,
IR AvSd  Ua=Idh, YR Sitd+ §HAT 97,
R FaTeld g IR 9 78 |

GATAd AUSd, §edl, 3R JFAIA d@ 3+
sfoedr, gRT * &1 f&d T |ad |98diT 2g
3R T BT 2 |

FATdd dvsSel 94 & SRE IERIRT g @
IAHE FATDT gIRT 99 BT U< "rieei= ud
AEITT BT YIAT BT © TAT 3D Ul Bliah
IR h HRAT & |

Tl HUS, JEMRAT gRT A & ofa & «
fau ¢ Arfee™ ud are™ & gfa it gdsarn
<hH YA |

ATl AvSd, 9o & fafe el &«
e ST v Td sienfie o= faer
ol gRT e—ay R A e i ™
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ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

During the year, Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Manish Rastogi, IAS, Additional Chief
Secreatary (Finance) as Chairman of the
Corporation in place of Shri Manish Singh,
IAS.

GoMP appointed Smt. Rakhi Sahay, IAS as
Managing Director of the Corporation on
21.08.2024 in place of Smt. Tanvi Hooda, IAS.

Government of Madhya Pradesh nominated
Shri Dilip Kumar, IAS, Commissioner
(Industries) as Dlrector in place of Shri
Navneet Mohan Kothari, IAS.

SIDBI nominated Shri Lalit Kumar Minj, Dy.
General Manager, SIDBI, Indore as Director in
place of Shri Amit Kumar Sethi.

During the year, Shri Anjani Kumar Srivastava,
General Manager, SIDBI, Pune, Shri Shanuj
Gupta, Regional Chief, HUDCO, Bhopal and
Shri Prabhat Kumar Sahu, Sr. Divisional
Manager, LIC, Indore continued as Directors
on the Board of the Corporation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board wishes to extend its thanks to
HUDCO, and Union Bank of India, for their
continued support.

The Board places on record its sincere
appreciation for the guidance provided by the
current & outgoing Directors during the course
ofthe year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued
support of our Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various
Government Departments, Banks, DTICs,
AKVNs and Administrative officers of various
districts for their co-operation and support
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whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation for
the contribution made by officers and staff of
the Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciations for the keen sense of duty
shown by Smt. Tanvi Hooda, IAS & Smt. Rakhi
Sahay, IAS, Managing Director resulting in
overall improvement in the working of the
Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri
Manish Singh Principal Secretary (Finance)
and Shri Manish Rastogi, Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) the Chairman of the
Corporation, for their valuable guidance and
inspiring leadership as Chairman of the
Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Vandana Vaidya

Managing Director

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

d Ufda 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

(TS #) (Tin crore)

faavor Particular 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 Total
qYell Recovery
Heler T Principal 114.65 93.36 113.94 84.68 47.58 454.21
TS Interest 64.91 61.61 32.78 26.96 17.39 203.65
DIE] Grand Total 179.56 154.97 146.72 111.64 64.97 657.86
Repayment
g+ | (HUDCO, Banks
& Bonds)
Helerd Principal 111.37 92.57 117.40 90.97 76.27 488.58
SN Interest 49.06 43.99 28.77 15.65 11.18 148.65
IRl Grand Total 160.43 136.56 146.17 106.62 87.45 637.23
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el 3R do # arfee
g

o1 3R 3

3raet anfadf

31 3t

fafaer = (for < 9
smferRaa =& fosdr )
emy-gri fafrae

o (Sifere g

am

3NHAD SIS
HEIYUT e it vd
fewfordt s orar & fey &

FqA e

Heldeh Ja=lch Yd=Ich

Hetal Jhala
Manager

Rajneesh Prajapati
Asst. Manager

dferd R it
HeTeTeh

Lalit Kumar Minj
Director

T : 3R
foqies : 7 FawaR, 2025

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 07, 2025

S
>l
e waut farwt foemm, 3<Ei
e - U 31 |re 2025 ot ferfey o 99R

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2025

3R waH|
Schedule
Reference

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- Share Capital
- Reserves and Surplus
- Bonds and Debentures
- Borrowings

- Deposits

- m O 0O W >

- Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total
ASSETS

- Cash and Bank Balances

- Investments H

- Loan and Advances |

- Fixed Assets J

- Other Assets K

- Miscellaneous Expenditure to
the extent not written off

- Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account (Accumulated losses)
Total

- Contingent Liabilities T

- Significant accounting policies U

and notes to and forming part

of the accounts

o, . fam feeliy AR, .T.TH.
ErLRPEESey RAISED
P. K. Sinha Dilip Kumar, 1AS
Dy. General Manager  Director
g1 9, 3H.TTE. Y TR, 37T T,
T HeTeTeh IreTer
Vandana Vaidya, IAS Manish Rastogi, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

14

(T X ®) (Amount in )

31 |k 25 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

4,06,10,18,000.00
39,56,93,227.56
0.00
30,95,53,732.39
0.00
1,80,89,99,172.38
6,57,52,64,132.33

2,15,39,170.08
2,24,51,27,151.13
7,05,36,737.31
7,85,88,419.73
1,45,09,493.76
0.00

4,14,49,63,160.32

6,57,52,64,132.23

31 |k 24 Bt
Rerfer & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

4,06,10,18,000.00
39,62,11,549.82
40,00,00,000.00
1,82,98,04,695.43
0.00
54,33,09,290.32
7,23,03,43,535.57

1,64,21,615.76
1,87,03,94,710.00
44,06,07,698.00
44,50,18,363.90
1,45,95,043.83
0.00

4,44,33,06,104.08

7,23,03,43,535.57

TR 3 e % wfee San

105 IR iR R R e R )
G e

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Eieck:caiten)
qrfler 9. 9. 420231
(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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a1 = (&)
aReTer @y () = (37 - §)
g1aerH ()
S(TeT$A) T INRAT 2 HTaen=

S/(ereT$A) TAdIE 3Rt 2 yraer
foyaeii § e BT g
YIae (3: 5718)
4R gIae (1)
o, yd 3rafly vd 3 e
A UEA § = (H-3)
S3/(eTE): gd 3rafts & T (%)
T B gd (§-)
HETFY : 3T R & o1 Jraem
S : gd aut ot 37 R qTaRi
ST R U
e-gri faf e @ o o s man

gfer ¥R 3

i SRR g 3T

gfer IR a3
LSEIMBS LI
TEeh Fa=<Ich
Rajneesh Prajapati
Asst. Manager
Aferd HAR S
AT

Lalit Kumar Minj
Director

T : 3R
ToaieR ¢ 7 TEwR, 2025

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 07, 2025

FqE Fre
PEESeo

Hetal Jhala
Manager
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ended on March 31, 2025

Particulars

INCOME(A)
- Income from Operations
- Other Incomes
Total Income (A)
EXPENDITURE(B)
- Interest expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Personnel Expenses
- Administrative Expenses
-Decompounding & Bad Debt Writtenoff
Total Expenditure (B)
OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
PROVISIONS(D)
- Add/(less) Provision for Standard
Assests
- Add/(less) Provision for NPA Assests
- Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments(added/write back
Total Provisions (D)
Profit before prior period and
Other adjustment E=(C-D)
Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F)
Profit before tax (E-F)
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Add: Income Tax refund of earlier years
Profit After Tax
Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account
Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share

| Diluted Earning Per Share

I e

panmy

Schedule
Reference

0O v o=z

31 91ef 25

T T o

For the Year ended
31-Mar-25

19,28,78,361.61
20,58,39,017.60
39,87,17,379.21

10,31,13,634.58
7,33,769.20
13,31,74,479.16
3,88,87,435.21
0.00
27,59,09,318.15
12,28,08,061.06

(-)6,10,81,613.22

(-)10,94,94,396.75
0.00
(-)16,40,402.00
(-)17,22,16,411.97
29,50,24,473.03

33,18,470.73
29,83,42,943.76
0.00

0.00

29,83,42,943.76

7.34
7.34

(T T )
(Amount in )

319k 24

T Tt WX

For the Year ended
As at 31-Mar-24

39,32,29,451.68
1,03,22,696.01
40,35,52,147.69

24,00,37,857.41
10,90,655.07
13,66,67,642.52
2,02,14,862.89
0.00
39,80,11,017.89
55,41,129.80

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
55,41,129.80

(-)3,01,554.00
52,39,575.80
0.00

0.00

52,39,575.80

0.13
0.13

9. . fomer faeliy $9R, =T TH.
ELLRPEESCT TR
P. K. Sinha Dilip Kumar, 1AS
Dy. General Manager  Director
e JY, SAE.T.T, T T, ST
Yo HeTeTsh It

Vandana Vaidya, IAS
Managing Director

Manish Rastogi, IAS
Chairman
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I ; T3 U0 uUE THfauEd
TS T

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3TTiT AeREtia)
AMMER 9. §. 420231
(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
e waut foret foemw, 3<ER
Y TS &I @it 31 |red 2025 ot Rafe o 1gar

foraor Particulars 3T waw
Schedule
Reference
faferaem= @mar Appropriation Account
foTar Gt o= & 3IRIR 3ty Balance as per last Balance Sheet -
Tfera gt Accumulated losses
e Add:
v & fore - Profit for the year as per Profit and
m—%‘ﬁ@ﬁ%m Loss Account
ﬁﬂmmmm - Investment Fluctuation reserve
(afe 3ucrer 8 (if available)
UeigA: Less:
- oo g (3maex sfefeRT 1961 | - Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the
T IRT 36(1)(viil) & i) Income Tax Act,1961)
TORT 3rfeg - Depriciation Surplus
TS UTeT-ay - Dividend deficit-year
SR eTeTeT - Proposed Dividend
eeTeT fFeRoT R - Dividend Distribution Tax
ﬁﬁﬂm—i@ﬁ JTa - Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Trafy T e Tad - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
e 2R Ust A g - Preference Share Capital Redemption
SER - Reserve
HOTOH e T - Debenture Redemption Reserve
<ifera et Accumulated losses
BRI STATY - Contingent Liabilities T
Wﬁ@:ﬂﬁﬁlﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ - Significant accounting policies & u
3R i o o T 2 notes to & forming part of accounts
ISEIMPEIRIT] I el . &, fam faefiv aR, ST T UH.
T Ta=ich PEESCD ELLRPERSED TR
Rajneesh Prajapati  Hetal Jhala P. K. Sinha Dilip Kumar, 1AS
Asst. Manager Manager Dy. General Manager  Director
Aferd Fu fiet eT 3, YL T, o et s T,
T Yo HeTeTsh e
Lalit Kumar Minj Vandana Vaidya, IAS Manish Rastogi, IAS
Director Managing Director Chairman
T 3—_@'{
feeieR + 7 eI, 2025
Place : INDORE

Dated : November 07, 2025
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(TR H)
(Amount in %)
31 |1 25 31|t 24
s It T Tt W
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
(4,44,33,06,104.08) | (4,44,85,45,679.88)
29,83,42,943.76 52,39,575.80
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(4,14,49,63,160.32) | (4,44,33,06,104.08)
TR 34t fai® & gfaae sTER
I ; T3 U0 uUE THfauEd

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3TTiT AeREtia)
AMMER 9. §. 420231
(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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Schedule A: Share Capital
faa=or

1. iférgpa Goit

< 100/- gfer 2YER @Tet 5,00,00,000 3fFaeY IR

39-T

2. ferifta

sfredt SR Gt

S e o

(1.f5. 5. srftrfrom & aRT 4 & sianfq)

4,04,04,560 3feRieT TR

(7 S 4,04,04,560) X 100/- TAH

- foery ot OrR o (=74 1. axferferam o e
4 31 % 37dfd)2,05,620 (T @ 2,05,620)
%100/ 50 (X173 F. sffem S eRr 4 31
3feta)
39-T
3. JrenferRad vd yew sfaad) o= Ooh
- gferet e Gt (3.f5. F. arferferam & ey 4
3 3iafd) 4,04,04,560 Sfarac IR
(1T o 4,04,04,560) T 100/- TAD
- farery Sioft QR Tott (31.13. &1, srfeiferom & ey
4 37 % 3erid) 2,05,620 SfFCT IR
(71 Y 2,05,620) T 100/- AP
1.fa.5. siferfom & e 4 31 % siafa)
o

S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

weg wayr ferer fom, 35k
-0 | T~ STt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

17

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 |k 25 Bt
Rerfar & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(CUEEE:))]
(Amount inX)

31 |k 24 Y
Rerfar & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00



S
&

N 4
%"‘«'«mm»

T Yo fost T, 3SR

To-T | -2 STt

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

T - o« Wit o Tt

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fera=or

31, 7Y fyaRor gy

1. g g (1.9, 5. siftrfom & aRT 35 & sidfa)

2. forre o (3mar @ arferferonT 1961 T =T 36(1) (Vi)
& 3ieid)

3. fraer 3aR gerE T

39-T (31)
. o faa=or arg =
4. Gt g
5. fao I P
(.f5.5. arfdrfrom, 1951 Y o= 35 31 % 3icia)
6. G- ST
RS A 4,56,23,812.82
HEIEY: TR W ¥ &R 5,18,322.26
7. IR Wit @rar
8. el STHT A I
9. e R Yot A= o
10. FROTYS T T
1. GRIRT= Had
12. 950 ST
39-41 (9)
HETANT (37+9)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve*
4,56,23,812.82
5,18,322.26

Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve
12. Capital Reserve
Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

18

31 7T 25 Y
Rerfer & sER
As at 31-Mar-25

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,51,05,490.56

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,05,22,080.00
27,48,36,227.56
39,56,93,227.56

(xfor T )

(Amount in )
31 |t 24 Bt
Rerfer & 3R
As at 31-Mar-24

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,56,23,812.82

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,05,22,080.00
27,53,54,549.82
39,62,11,549.82
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

I - i : ATUgH e KT

Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures

fora=or

[Rfar
39-21 (31)

IRgRfEr

ST AR GRT T

R faf, arfér 1951 @ &R 7(2) & 3iarfa)
SS : Meyd <17 vd &
groaee! @S Stogw

9.15% STUgH (YrIde W)

8.89% STUSH (YRIAC W)

10.20% STUSH (FTIAT WRTHCS)

9.20% STUgH (YRIdC WHHc)

SS : Meyd <17 vd &
grifiear & sfogd
SS : Meyd <17 vd &I
39-31 (8)
TR (31) + ()

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A)

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

(U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement)

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement)

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B)

Grand Total (A) + (B)

19

31 |1 25 I
Refer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

(wfor X W)

(Amount in %)

31 | 24 Bt
Refer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
40,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
40,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gL - it o fog uRkfvre : vy wa swums
Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures

T s afdn

Previous Year
Amount
(UTIaE W)
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)
40,00,00,000.00

40,00,00,000.00

52155 K-8

Rate of Interest

9.20%

fora=o

7y 3 dfvgw 2014-15

Particulars

MPFC BONDS 2014-15

20

aRudaan feAie

Date of Maturity

19/11/2024
TOTAL

(for T #)

(Amount in %)
1f31 31 ATef 2025 BT
Amount As at
31-Mar-25

0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

TG - & : U
Schedule D: Borrowings
faa=o

1. WRea Retd do (3113 4,31 ) 1R 7 (4) & 3iewia)
- 90 feawr as
- 90 feaw & 18 1R
39-T
2. ST TN
0T (| @7e)
07 (Il )
YT & I TR 0T
(3TTde &g Afiad I 379 3ae JfT et )
- I
39-3T
3. URe 3itafie fGera de
- Efia
- TTE 31T whiee
- i & I R T
(3TTde &g Afad P 37T 31Tde T Zeian )
- 3T FOT
- ylgyd &rnst vd <

39-TRT
4. R oY e o o
- TS 31T hfse
- 3R
- vlgyd enetvd <

5. SIggfUa d®

- e & - T
- 3uTfhe &7 - o7
- sty

39-GNT

39-T1

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (1 A/c)
Borrowings (Il A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-I

HUDCO Ltd-II
HUDCO Ltd-llI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total

21

31 |k 25 1
Refar & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

40,000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
7,24,82,199.92
0.00
7,24,82,199.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
23,70,31,532.47
0.00
23,70,31,532.47
30,95,53,732.39

(3T I W)
(Amount in %)
31 91ef 24 Bt
Refer & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
90,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,15,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
31,84,56,454.43
0.00
31,84,56,454.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
35,37,08,241.00
0.00
35,37,08,241.00
1,82,98,04,695.43
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - T ¢ T ATt
Schedule E: Deposits
fra=or

1. 5T TR
S8 : ey =amet v &

2. 3 (Y153 fort o arfrferom &Y e 8 (2)
& 3Rt IS TR IR JeTe)
- T e
S - Sigyd &1eT vd &g
- 3T IS At
S - Sieyd &1eT vd &g

3. 31 ST TRt
- e
- 310 IS Al
S - Hieyd 1eT vd &g
39-T

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

22

31 AT 25 I
Refer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(wfor X )
(Amount in %)
31 9ref 24 Bt
Reafer & sgER
As at 31-Mar-24
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
ang%ﬁ -TE: WW@W Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

foa=or

3. 3 ATEIRT
1. =t
31, - Uie¥d &1sT vd &g
- o0 TRBR
g. - Uigyd &S vd 3
- dfogs 3R oo
- T o9 d J 3UR
- 39 (750 TRHR)
2. FIRY e &g Jfve (T drE)
3. G SRR
- g e
(=5 . 31fr 3 e (1) 3 wremer ud o sinfa )
e fadiy T & siaRa <0.13. fr. arfr. o ey
35 31 o 3fefd
UeTS: TTHTeT TeT
- 3T ETHTeT
4. dfoga/oT uA R 3HIeRtd st
5. HHARY U e &g raems
T T oA BT AT
3ig : AT ad o fore maem
UETSY: HHATRAT BT Y& 3UGH

8. IS IR Bl &I YT Tl
9. w3t fadmanasfe 9o o ea I sfeadt ffer
10. fafaer s
- uee / foRman 58 W e T Juasor
o= 3Re ffer
- g fer S (359 . 3rfer @t e 29 & i)
- 3=
1. 30Tt & fagar anféraa o o
(=115 f7. 3rfer b e 29 & 37ertq)
12.facpar o1 7 st & Haer H avet 7 gan st
(=113 F. rfer b e 29 & 37erfa)
13. 30Tt & fagsar anféraa o doams
(=55 . arfer oY emm 31 & 3icta)
14.3183m =15
15. 70T Tt doF Uenty
16. 9767 Tl B &
17. 5901 UR BICT TT 3B &
18.7fufedt & oo 3113 - a1 o fogd

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

w N

. Interest
. Interest accrued and due

State Government

. Interest Accrued but not due

Bonds and Debentures
Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability

Dividend Payable

(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve

(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)

Less: Dividend Deficit

Unclaimed Dividend

4. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures

9.
10

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

. Provision for Gratuity to Staff

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff

Net amount

. Unclaimed Gratuity
. Funds under agency arrangements

State Government
SIDBI
Others

. Subsidy received payable to State Government

Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
. Sundry Deposits

Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase

Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
Others

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus

(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus

(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)

Advance Interest

Borrowers' Imprest

GST Payable

TDS Payable

Advance Against Property - Sale of Building

23

31 |ref 25 @
Reafer & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,23,783.66
1,32,796.00
1,50,00,00,000.00

(Tfor T W)
(Amount in %)

31 Al 24 Y

R & srgaR

As at 31-Mar-24

0.00

60,32,790.00
41,29,353.17
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
38,369.66
85,450.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT - TH : 3= IASTRAT T Wraen=
Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

fora=or

19. 3/
- 310 RN/ R-HOTEIT3 B et
g ford dift
- fafger s e s=a
- fafaer TRt (7.9, 2= o1 R =reT)
- 35U WRBR SRt
- PR wigs 4
- SHIAT T
39-17 (31)
gIqens
20. 3TT3Ta ST & JTaeT

21. 39a (IHLY) &G Iae=
22, fyaeit & Heg @I &g Jrae™

23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

wfgss s g smaRees graems
A SR 8] SBRAS Iaen
TRE Y &g ITae=

§ forem & fowg yraem=
TITHIYT & HTaen

TR fIeRoT R &1 e

39e (IFE) &g Jae
HTIGR & ITae
REIEAEGIGEIE]

&Y &g Jaer

39-91 ()
TETANT (31) + (9)

Pa

19

20.
21.
22.

23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

rticulars

. Others
Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
of sale of assets of jointly financed units
Sundry Deposits and Others
Sundry Liabilities (Intt. on GoOMP Loan)
Amount Payable to GoMP
Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding Expenses
Sub-Total (A)
Provisions
Provision for Earned Leave
Provision for Gratuity to staff
Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
Provision For Provident Fund
Contingent provision against Standard Assets
Provision for Guarantee Fee
Provision against Bank Reconciliation
Provision for Dividend
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Service Tax
Provision for Expenses
Sub-total (B)
Total (A)+(B)

24

31 WTef 25 &Y
Rerfer & srER
As at 31-Mar-25

1,36,33,827.00

6,18,45,982.05
52,39,703.32
5,83,46,573.86
628.00
3,07,85,014.35
1,67,01,08,308.24

5,55,40,780.00
0.00
1,84,21,022.00

1,97,01,441.00
1,58,61,386.78
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,93,66,234.36
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,88,90,864.14
1,80,89,99,172.38

(T T H)
(Amount in %)

31 97ef 24 Y
Refer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

1,36,33,827.00

5,23,86,040.05
20,89,38,253.20
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
83,59,840.38
35,19,50,497.32

5,60,59,233.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

75,00,000.00
7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,07,95,136.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,13,58,793.00
54,33,09,290.32
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
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Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances

fora=or

1. ARy TG
2. dpr d A
- YR Rard §
- YR R § 31k 396 Tgant
- P
- IrgIfert 8
- A.9.315Y BN db
-3 §F
- 3TCYDICH STAT X131
(et SrgRgfere daot )
- 3TCTABICTHT STAT 13T 0 Jayd
131 foeg 3
- Y907 gRaee 3
39-T

3. ¢MIRYT FHAIBRUT H (T4 T
T
* dopr 7 91w 1 frs
- e @t §
- YT Ao
- AT BT
- god Tt §
- YT Aot
- QTRIT HIRATAT
# - BT BT BT [quT
- eI e
- TRAT BT
AT @A
3TCUDICT STHT AT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Cash in Hand #
2. Balance with Banks*

Reserve Bank of India

State Bank of India and its subsidiaries
Treasury

Scheduled Banks

M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Other Banks

Short Term Deposit

(in Scheduled Bank only)

Interest accrued but not due in STDR

Remittances in Transit
Sub-total

3. Cheques under realization (NPA)

Total

*Breakup Of Bank Balances

Current accounts
Head Office
Branches

Saving accounts
Head Office
Branches

# Breakup of Cash in Hand

Head Office
Branches

Dividend Account
Short Term Deposit

25

31 ATk 25 Bt
el & R
As at 31-Mar-25
2,43,140.41

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,37,85,957.67
0.00

0.00
75,05,034.00

5,038.00

0.00
2,15,39,170.08

0.00
2,15,39,170.08

1,30,68,593.42
7,17,364.25

0.00
0.00

1,89,571.15
53,569.26
0.00
75,05,034.00

(RUELER)
(Amount in %)

31 el 24 @Y
Refer & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-24
36,636.51

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,63,84,979.25
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,64,21,615.76

0.00
1,64,21,615.76

1,48,64,662.04
15,20,317.21

0.00
0.00

2,370.15
34,266.00
0.00

0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

g - T : fawr
Schedule H: Investments
foa=or

31 : qRugaar ae e ™
1. W94 &1 foaw
(i) et fersgferait
- 38
- vt TR
- 159 2

- g I
- X159 T

(ii) eriier) sexma & siafd ura
- 3ggd
- IR (=T sfgaet o arfermm)
- FOTqH | §fugs

-39

TR : EHIGRY BHIeH
- 38

IR (Tt 3farach am aifermm)
- o0 | Sfugs

-3
TCRY : EHIGRY e

(il 31
- 3qgd
- 3R (21T sfaadt ar sifemm)
- Sfrd)
- O / Sfogd
- 37 (3TY R 3 IR S)
- 3r3aEd
- 3R (e=ifr sfaaet an arfermm) sfaact
- Sfd)
- FOTTH | §Tugs
- 31

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

26

31 7Tef 25 B
Rerfar & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

(ufer T #)
(Amount in %)
31 Href 24a5t
Rerfar & sgeR
As at 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
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Schedule H: Investments
fore=or

2. ol v 3 3 S w A
1) ferer Sroft @5F arerda # < Fger

- 3qgd

- IR (G2 gigaet an arferm sfedh)
- FOTTH/STog

-3

- S

- IR (a2 3faact o arfermm)

- FROTGA/dTog

-3

) 3=

- 3qgd

- 9 (@ gt o ifer)

- FOTGA/Tog

-3F

- Irgasd

- 9 (3fad)

- eoTo/sTogH

-3F

e : IR FrereTer siieit &g graem
39-a1T
T (31)

9. fawa & fere sues

a4 1 fraen

- Iagd

- R (3feradl)”

- OTH | Sogd

39-am
I | AR & fore s T
g &1 fae
- 3qgd
- 3R (G2 gfaae o iferam)
- U107 | qTUgH
-3
- S8
- 9RR (a2 gfaad) o arfermm)
- FOT-0F | qTUgH
-3
39-anT
: va fomfor d fogen
9gT & faer - Aem 54, 3R
39-anT
HETART

* 31-03-2025 &1 3ifera frael &1 Hot IR gea X 72.54 @g &1 *Aggregate

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital
- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Sub-total
(ii) Others
- Quoted
- Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted
- Shares (Equity)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: NPA Provision
Sub-total
Total (A)
B: Available for Sale
Own Investments
- Quoted
- Shares (Equity)*
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted
- Shares (Equity)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Sub-total
C: Held for trading
Own Investments
- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Sub-total
D: Investment in Building
Investment in Building - Scheme 54, Indore
Sub-total
Grand Total

27

31 97ef 25
Rerfer & s
As at 31-Mar-25

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

20,14,210.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,00,48,110.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

37,47,32,441.13
37,47,32,441.13
2,24,51,27,151.13

(T I H)
(Amount in %)
31 el 24 @
Rerfer & s
As at 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

20,14,210.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,00,48,110.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,87,03,94,710.00

value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2025 is ¥ 72.54 lacs
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Investment in Shares
I - T o ferg ot
Hrelsi+ren ferfires et~ ue st # foaer
Annexure to Schedule-H:
Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

U BT Name of Company M 31-03-2025 &Y S
S| Ferfea fd =
No. of | As at 31-03-2025 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed
3. IR ey (Flrad)) A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.9 a0 o fufies 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9 w0 iR SRIET e feifies | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. [1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 |1,85,00,000
3.9 TH. U 3= dited B fo. 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 2366
4.3 e, 6. 3= Hited wromw el 1. | 4.M/s MLP. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 500
trustee Ltd.
T (31) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
9. |) 2R 3qed (3lad) B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. d 3ifes gelar (&1 do ) 1. M/s Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank)# 4,752 12,96,000.00 4,752
2. W, TRF gswet for,, 3R 2. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 71,821 7,18,210.00 71,821
(1) Total (a) 20,14,210.00
ll). ¥R srgaer (sfrad) b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. T T Blat U, HITeT 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00 10
2. W, WRAT B foT,, <arT 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00 91,280
3. B, 3o Brf, 3R 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00 1,00,000
4.9 g=rdteT for, 3SR 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 1,00,000
5. W ErHE Geaswd for,, wrferar 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
Gwalior
6. W, BIasT W for, emee 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 77,778 14,00,000.00 77,778
Dhamnod
7. U 1A Bitped fo1., 3519 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00 2,50,000
8. B femer wie s g for., gek 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore|  1,80,000 18,00,000.00 1,80,000
9. A I goldgl J=ifee for,, xaam 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00 1,00,000
Ratlam
10. 7. $feanfor, sk 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00 2,00,000
1. A weRmyRan fdfea fer,, 7 faeel | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00 2,81,560
New Delhi*
(1) Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
arra=(1+1) Total B= (a+b) 2,00,48,110.00
HETINT (31 + §) Grand Total (A + B) 1,87,03,94,710.00

* ST DR & IR 32T 3TeT fpd A | FHraT I 19. 71 ARG SNHRAD I H e & |

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount 0f¥19.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.
# dop 3iTth aSteT gRTAT D & 1000 3721 (ER) Ha&et 110 372 (ITR) BT 3Td e fbaT o |
#Bank of Baroda has allotted 110 shares against 1000 shares of Dena Bank.

28

(T T H)
(Amount in %)

31-03-2024 &Y
e <fer

As at 31-03-2024
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
7,18,210.00

20,14,210.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,00,48,110.00
1,87,03,94,710.00
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

YA - 3 ¢ BT TE AU

Schedule I: Loan & Advances

fera=or Particulars
T gaTer (31) Business Operations (A)
1. 99191 FeoT 1. Term loans

S - Steyd 1et vd < (AT Fwfor)
S : TS AARTEH

Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum

S : BUSS =TS Add: Funded Interest
2.a?rdeﬁa§&mﬁraﬁm 2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Eﬁg_ Wmﬂﬁé‘q Add: Interest Accrued and due
SIS : TST AHIRUSH Add: Interest Memorandum
39- Sub-total
1.%@%?{ 1. Hire Purchase Finance
R’I'Hiﬂﬁq? Stock on Hire
ersd : 3Ruad faxia Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
39-91 Sub-total
2.9t foret (1 318ieT 2001 ¥ yeet) 2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
EIE'IS'Q : 3T fomira 3ma Less: Unearned Finance Income
39-31T Sub-total
3%@%@@%@% 3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Eﬁg sﬁa{dmuaéu Add: Interest Accrued and due
4.31:11'&?1'&%6 4. Bill discounted
EiIES sﬁa’%i?rmeaéu Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. 132 S ot s # 3 T vd S & 5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
T § eI Capital in the nature of loan and advances
1S - Sty =aTet vd 313 Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. FeoTITedT & vet # oo mar 6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7.3 701 U9 31 7. Other Loan and Advances
8.%3—“‘@%’0*“;?\'&:%%%?@34&'& 8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
39-2nT Sub-total
o Total

TSy : TSt HHRUSH (T.41.T)

e : IR-FreessaR sniadt &g yraas

Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

01 Td 3T & g i (31) Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
T g (§) Agency Operations (B)
9. 37591 IR ¥ YT 79T § & Uit %07 fare=on 9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10.%6@3@“%@3@%@1?@ 10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
T 0T foraRoT Received from SIDBI
N (3) Total(B)
T (31) + (§) Total (A) + (B)

29

31 9ref 25 Bt
Refer & srgarR
As at 31-Mar-25

2,49,16,42,336.73
0.00
1,86,08,97,994.93
0.00
8,88,59,969.24
0.00
2,85,23.202.00
4,46,99,23,502.90
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,20,266.00

2,20,266.00
4,47,01,43,768.90
1,88,94,21,196.93
2,58,07,22,571.97
2,51,01,85,834.66
7,05,36,737.31
7,05,36,737.31

0.00
0.00

0.00
7,05,36,737.31

(T I )

(Amount in %)

31 9ref 24 Bt
Refer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

2,99,46,50,099.23
0.00
1,89,32,30,843.13
0.00
8,84,59,639.58
0.00
2,20,42,850.00
4,99,83,83,431.94
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
22,47,585.00

22,47,585.00
5,00,06,31,016.94
1,91,52,73,693.13
3,08,53,57,323.81
2,64,47,49,625.81
44,06,07,698.00
44,06,07,698.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
44,06,07,698.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

3R - & : 3 uRwafrt

Schedule K: Other Assets
foa=or

3= aRrfrat
1. HHATRT B 0T
2. g 3im
- HATABIOT
-3
3. 31 313 Ud S
4. 317 3R 3raTertt
5. TT1d & ¥RUTS § JTed 3Rt
6. 3TIE ¥
ERIIGE
- yRaw 3Nl e o
- HRAI 77 3aT fosr 3
7. UCTT HIST U (1 31 2001 & Y4 UCeTeR)

8. ISR e I
9. WRTHEI 3[eth UT
10. TCCT AT AHTATSH T
1. Jeafr 37en &1 fgafiad smae

(15 ot fenmr arferferam &6t &= 6(5) & Sidfa)
12. 31
- g

- HRA 7Y JaT fare §66 | U e

- HHARI F agelt A feT

- §TUg R IRANS I

- YT phise (Jamax)

HE

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits
. Income Tax Paid in Advance

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

o U B~ W

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
7. Lease Rental Receivable
(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable
9. Consultancy Fee Receivable
10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)
12.0thers :-
- Prepaid Expenses
- Rebate receivable from SIDBI
- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)
Grand Total

31

31 ref 25 @Y
Reafer & 3rgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

6,50,889.09

0.00
0.00
99,11,615.94
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,43,313.73
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,45,09,493.76

RUMEE:)]
(Amount in %)

31 ref 24 Y
Rerfer & 3rgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

7,14,689.090

0.00
0.00
99,09,383.74
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,67,296.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,45,95,043.83
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

a?iﬁ - U : URee™ 9 3 ) (TfRr X #)
Schedule L: Income from Operations (Amount in %)
foraxon Particulars 3197k 25 Y 31 77l 24
Rerfer & sgaR Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24
1. 20T U9 310 R =157 1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- forame ot - Term Loans 19,26,53,361.61 | 39,30,66,732.68
- @@ FOT-Forame T - Bridge Loans - Term Loans 0.00 0.00
- @@ ZRUT - HETI AT 0T - Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans 0.00 0.00
- et driene gt ot - Working Capital Term Loans 0.00 1,62,716.00
- 3CINEd T o a'\“LF?f (€3 =) - Recovery in written off accounts (ARC) 0.00 0.00
2. .fraer & 3 %o vd 31l & w9 - 2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances
- 3YRAAIT FOTIAT UR &TaT - Interest on Non Convertible Debentures 0.00 0.00
- AT ST SRT R e - Dividend on Redeemable Preference 0.00 0.00
Shares
3. ‘ﬂ?’lﬁ T foeT & 3ma 3. Income from Bill Discounting 0.00 0.00
4. ﬁﬂf&ﬂ/ﬁlﬁ?ﬂﬁ@%ﬁﬁm 4. Income from Factoring/Working 0.00 0.00
Capital Financing
5. oot fosmam 5. Lease Rentals 0.00 0.00
Eh%/'aaﬁ CIE\ETWUTW Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve 0.00 0.00
(1 3nieT 2001 B gﬁmﬂﬁﬁwﬁ]ﬁ (application in respect of leases prior to
31mdeH) April 1, 2001)
6. UCCTUHR (1 318¥eT 2001 Y AT AT 6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or 0.00 0.00
Ueel AdER) after April 1, 2001)
7. 9IST IR 7. Hire Charges 0.00 0.00
8. Wﬂiﬁfﬁ?ﬂ 8. Guaranteeing Commission 0.00 0.00
9. EMIERY HHEH 9. Underwriting Commission 0.00 0.00
10.9’%’7&T91Fc5 10.Processing Fees 2,25,000.00 0.00
11.31U%h-C b 11.Upfront Fees 0.00 0.00
12Wé§gﬁmmﬂmﬁﬁﬁm 12.Premium on Prepayment/ 0.00 0.00
Foreclosure of loan
13.=grenar nfafafera § sma 13.Income from Trusteeship Activity 0.00 0.00
14, 7=7wef Jamsi b 14.Fee from Consultancy Services 0.00 0.00
15. 370 TGP Teiarerdl I 3 15.Income from Other Business Activities 0.00 0.00
TETANT Grand Total 19,28,78,361.61 39,32,29,448.68

35
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

TG - B : 3 3

Schedule M: Other Income
fra=or

N ok e

© oo

I & 99T W 3T

- 372N W e

- ST 9 3T

S R 15T - IRAT Ra7d §b/3m0 §bT 9
9 &) aRemfyal o fael W) ey

o o fedt u= oy

it gt & faed! ) e
ESREMESG

JqT YR s Bfuee (3rfirsdf Hrd)

3121 EATCIROT Iech
fop=ram (anfa)

. 3R ITRY WR U1 1T
11.

FHHARI P FON TR T
- 979 0T

- qTEH 0T

- TR FHIT

. B P 5! T 3
. eI YT 9 &Tst graere Rasder
. 3=

- fafaer sma
- a1 gUR
- T T3 BT STANBROT
- 5wl (faga fd)
- 3TAYUT / TRIET0T Yech
- OT BT
- 7.9, A 3 9T 3RS
- YR Sfa & e & g1 e
- HIRGII 7Y 31T a9 & 9Tl B¢
- 3T TR
- T STAT 3UAT
RN

Particulars

No v wDn

o

10. Interest received on Income Tax Refund
11. Interest on staff loans;

12. Income from Sale of Forms
13. GoMP Interest provision Reversal
14. Others

Income on Own Investments
- Dividend Income

- Interest Income

Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered

Service Charges on Seed Capital
(Agency Function)

Share Transfer Fee

Rent (Receipt)

- House Building Loan
- Conveyance Loan
- Computer Loan

- Misc. Receipts

- Service Charges

- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)

- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee

- Commission Received

- Grant received from GoMP

- Commission received from LIC
- Rebate received from SIDBI

- Income Tax Refund

- MAT cerdit utilised

Grand Total

33

31 9ref 25 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

16,200.00
0.00
15,97,891.00
15,908.72
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,52,806.00
0.00

10,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
20,36,98,549.88

47,662.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
20,58,39,017.60

(Tfor X )
(Amount in )

31 9T 24 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

86,136.00
0.00
25,87,952.00
0.00
58,87,923.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,64,102.00
0.00

96,551.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,00,032.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,03,22,696.01
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

faa=or

I L i

S Lo

§UgH vd FHOTIAT R TS
9.15% STUgH R AT
8.89% S1UgH WR &ATS
10.20% STUgH W 15T
9.20% STUEH R AT
3R R 15

* R Raid §%

- 90 fea

-90 fegar 1 18 9718

S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

ok wWwNE

Particulars

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Income Tax
9. Interest on Loan GoMP
10. Others

Grand Total

34

31 97 25851
Rfar & s

As at 31-Mar-25
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,46,85,942.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,98,73,042.58
2,85,24,374.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

30,276.00
10,31,13,634.58

CUEER:))
(Amount in )

31 ref 24 @
Reafer & 3rgaR

As at 31-Mar-24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,42,78,475.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,73,02,986.17
5,73,84,078.24
0.00

0.00
8,10,34,800.00
37,518.00
24,00,37,857.41



3R - 31 : 3 faela =

Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

foa=or

1. 9fugH vd KO3 R T
(T, UeT. 3TR. S8 wfea)
2. for et <ratea = (3raferRed @)

- 3l & Ffr )
- 3
3. 4 JUR AT HHILH
4. 757 TR B YTy HHEH
5. fopRTaT WRIT R AMUR B
6.3
- e ed (isc e o)
- ST YA 31 T

- UTohaT e U4 31 Yo~ T b 31T Siea
- ufehaT 3Iew U4 31 Qe gf+ioe da 31T gfvean

- Ufghan e Td 31 Yedh- 3 31T $fvga
- Ufeha e Td 31 e - &1 3

RN

S
&
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

o kW

Expenses on Bonds/Debentures

(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission

Guarantee Commission to State Government

Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO

- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Other

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI

- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank
Grand Total

35

31 91t 25 @t
R & srgaR

As at 31-Mar-25
2,54,048.40

0.00
0.00
18,166.41
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,43,533.00
0.00

0.00
1,60,076.21
55,081.89
2,863.29
7,33,769.20

(T T H)
(Amount in X)

31 9T 24

R & srgaR

As at 31-Mar-24
3,60,174.00

0.00
0.00
17,892.89
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,43,533.00
0.00
16,945.00
2,86,793.24
1,55,500.00
9,816.94
10,90,655.07
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

3R - o : e =

Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
fa=or

1. 9 vd 9
- U] ATAD
-3
- Wfeed Jartaf Y=
2. yfas f4fér & O
3. 3ue it o anrer (Sraen)/afasa it

4. 3TaHIE da (ITFenT)
5. TAITAT 4T
6. fafcsear o (Fafesear S
7. HHARY YT21&101 g
8. THHTIRI Wit 0 T
9. HHIR! HeaT0T T
10.001.81. 9. = - 9.9,
1.3 g
- g &
- TR ffer
- g =g ufegft
- I AT HHARAT R I8 T
- wias f4fer aq oraem
- faar e

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances
- Managing Director
- Others
- VRS payments
Contribution to Provident Fund

w

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)/
Provident Fund
4. Leave Salary (Provision)
5. Exgratia Payments
6. Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
7. Staff Training Expenses
8. Staff Recruitment Expenses
9. Staff Welfare Expenses
10. LTC Expenses - M.D.
11. Other Expenses
- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Provision for Provident Fund
- Contractual Staff Payment
Total

35

31 Aef 25 @t
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

30,60,684.12
9,11,35,433.00
0.00
1,00,21,126.00
1,40,000.00

94,45,492.00
0.00
10,37,174.16
3,705.00
0.00
1,94,289.80
0.00

79,802.30
5,00,000.00
1,24,180.88

11,87,345.00

83,513.80

1,22,01,441.00
39,60,292.10
13,31,74,479.16

(T T H)
(Amount in )

31 9T 24 DY
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

1,37,386.00
9,42,49,065.00
0.00
1,02,00,362.00
1,63,42,000.00

62,69,660.00
0.00
7,97,879.00
0.00

0.00
1,74,561.00
0.00

89,275.00
5,00,000.00
89,574.00
12,99,532.20
1,37,974.84
25,00,000.00
38,80,373.48
13,66,67,642.52
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

I - 7Y : FRITS

Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses

fora=on
1. foozran, &=, &, vd fasien
2. TG vd UhRH
3. JIRINR ud fasm
4. IR
5. UCeTeTRd YfH &1 3HIcEaR™
6. AT
-,
- SIS
7. 37ETY B AT
8. 3icherd! BT UTRAH®
- 3ThETOT gIch
- TR 38T Yeb
-
- TR T4 37 Ha1
9. SN U= U4 WA (@A ) Yedb
10. BIE T
1. 91/ HaTed AUSe T4/ aIfes ATe=or 991 g
12. TfITCTebT BT T ech
13,318 U4 BIRTR

14. 2B, SeiaT, thay
15.3ERETT Ud GO I

16. TSR], THTIR U, GTehT &
17. e 3E™

18,394 I T & fahar W &1
19.F391 & fapa w &ty
20.31fnyfEa Tl & fapa w e

1.3 0Y -

- e AR

- 3FCRUT &R

- HIeR-BR TA U9 WG T
- qedich g

- fafegr =

- Tt febRa vd FatasoT ge

- BIATAI IUBRVT IBETT (BRI
- e ()

- RETTA

- BIETBIY T

- rfafer R TR T

- e 37ere™

- syl ST =

- 39T =78} fobam T 4T ige
o

W wawT ot fom, 3R
A= W | Tt Tgget

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation
Amortization of Lease Hold Land
Travelling Expenses
- Domestic
- International
7. Honorarium to Chairman
8. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
9. GST Processing & Consultancy Fees
10. Legal Expenses
11. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
12. Sitting Fee to Directors
13. Postage & Courier
14. Telephone,Telex,Fax
15. Repairs & Maintenance
16. Library,News paper,Periodicals
17. Membership Subscription
18. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
19. Loss on Sale of Investments
20. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
21. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent & Renewal Charges
- Office Automation Services (Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corporation)
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Equity Service Charges
- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised

S

Total

37

31 el 25 Bt

R & srgaR

As at 31-Mar-25
26,15,767.07
1,36,981.82
44,669.72
7,43,875.12
2,32,803.23

2,48,389.00
0.00
0.00

1,14,600.00
22,920.00
0.00
13,752.00
9,85,816.60
6,84,700.00
0.00

0.00
49,466.00
4,45,254.89
8,90,581.66
37,942.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,32,72,047.06
0.00
14,30,766.10
14,595.00
16,70,339.76
1,19,616.14
1,42,035.68
2,500.00
32,87,876.26
49,841.94
1,78,281.54
65,000.00

0.00
5,73,057.53
6,18,879.00
1,95,080.09
0.00
3,88,87,435.21

(T H)
(Amount in %)
31 Aref 24 Bt
Reafer & srgaR
As at 31-Mar-24
17,99,773.00
1,91,368.82
14,007.40
7,89,005.28
0.00

90,727.00
0.00
0.00

1,14,600.00
22,920.00
0.00
13,752.00
12,24,386.45
1,53,133.82
0.00

0.00
74,199.10
4,99,221.24
71,619.00
49,582.00
0.00

825.00

0.00

0.00

6,70,333.00
0.00
13,37,196.24
21,840.00
19,04,077.78
30,40,295.00
1,72,695.39
2,500.00
34,69,985.97
54,095.00
1,57,261.04
0.00
39,565.00
20,66,693.53
20,66,693.53
1,02,511.30
0.00
2,02,14,862.89
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

IR - o : g 3rafYy & Wi

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments

foraor Particulars

e Additions:

1.9d 31afr & wwmier Sfae 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit

i) uce B i @1 uReme i) Amourtisation of leased land

ii) SNECY T Ud 37 ii) Property tax and GST Expenses
39-3017 (31) Sub-Total (A)

‘EIE'IE?} : Less:

1. ug:‘saa%&w@aqas%a 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit

i, AT ST UR &St i. FDR Interest

ii. S AT ot ii. HUDCO Interest reverse

iii. oot e o Yatiapd iii. Lease Deed Expenses Capitalized
3931 (§) Sub-Total (B)
TN (31 - §) Grand Total (A)-(B)

1. aifaRa wraen arow fore Excess provisions Write Back

i. frder R arfaRaa uraen= sfeiRad fasan i, Investment excess provision Write back
e Grand Total

39

31 el 25 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

11,76,043.55
0.00
11,76,043.55

0.00
6,79,104.28
38,15,410.00
44,94,514.28
33,18,470.73

16,40,402.00
49,58,872.73

(T T H)
(Amount in )
31 Aref 24 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

0.00
3,11,554.00
3,11,554.00

10,000.00
0.00

0.00
10,000.00
(3,01,554.00)

0.00
(3,01,554.00)
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Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3RTE - €Y : 3D SadTe
Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities
forazor

3. yemyf afea/aTiER) aRR
(1= fom o siférferam &Y e 7(6) & 3icia)
39-21 (31)
g. 3
1. 315 forat fomm o o ard foret 5 o &
# ¥BR &l fopar &

2. AR PIEH HHROT
3. IR AT
4. ifaar ot gETTa T 3 gott @
A g g aw g
5. faepa @ T8 gopre W wrafverd afe
=g faanfea
6. 3ierd: ye fraen o fore arfdrea
39-1 (§)
HETINT (31+)

Particulars

A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements

(under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
Sub-Total (A)
B. Others
1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge
as debts
2. Pending Legal Cases
3. Income Tax Liability*
4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed under the capital account
5. Liability in respect of units disposed off
but in dispute
6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments
Sub-total (B)

Grand Total (A)+(B)

40

31 9ref 25 @
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00

(T T H)
(Amount in X)

31 ref 24 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As at 31-Mar-24

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

IREE : g - Ayt dian it ud et St 31 ATef 2025 HI T EE  Schedule  U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
i S gem-mraav-aFEa s d|

31. FEeaqul AT et

(GEC AT E

TR ol faaRoT aRafae anTd Jed IR 9Rd H [
Wierd/aferd orar Rigidl & 3R 39ad TR TR §1
g

Jrerafea ferfRor :
31) FOTACHITCTAT - A FHRI - YT 3R TR
- IR TSR Rt
- AT Tt MR TR
§)3HAIR - IUTASMUR T

qegeT:

T GRT vt SifeIf=am 2013 & ST | | # 3eiRad 31y
& SR TR R T fedd R Heag_I AT AT | a1y &
R aifsfar wreafed o a<i 1 wrfed W gear 36 3t
f&Tie 31 31R fowhar & foid ad s STeR W e
T & YHcdihd St R YeIer ®I JHed i
aRfera i waRa e ik

foraer:

TRYdadT T a1Rd 37 H w1 YR Retd §6 & SR
qo-03 H I IR ae Jed R fpan sian g | 3w Fger off
I IR AT IR fhe MU E , BIeTifeh [+ aer &l aTaTR e
o i S () ® e man @ Fawr s qra S o
& foTe 3ugad yTaen snaTadaRIR fhaT SaTe |

3
FHRIA BT RHR0TTd JTaen :
U1 Ta 31T BT aifiaRuT HRaira Rerd §6 v YR @y
Fan foer 46 gR1 o fadd awia AMevst & 3HER
fosam smar &1 R-FreareasRT Tt w yraem R
fepe e -
MG FHdl - B HT0.25%
(3TENERT fehr & H 2T T 1.00%)
(TS @M a1 5.00%)
3TAHTE AT - AT BT 15%
Hferer Tt - 9 & SrIRIETT U BT 100% T 2y &
RI&TT BT 25% /40% / 100% feTer =
TE DI 31T B MR TR

RIRUG - 1Y BT 100%

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED AT 31/03/2025

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Basisof Accounting:
Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

2. Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loan portfolio: - PerformingAssetson accrual basis.
- Non performing Assets on realization
basis
(b) Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis

3. Depreciation:

The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed
assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

4. Investments:
Investments in Shares held till maturity is carried at their
actual cost in the Balance Sheet as per R.B.I. Guidelines. Other
investment has also been carried at their actual cost, however
the market value of the investment has also been showninthe
relevant schedule (H) suitable provision for diminution in the
value ofinvestmentis made as required.

5. Advances:

(A) AssetClassification & Provisioning:
The loans & advances have been classified as per the
prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account
of Non performing Assets have been made asunder:-

Standard Assets :0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets : 15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending uponthe period for which the
outstanding remained doubtful.

Loss Assets : 100% of the outstanding

41
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6.2

6.3

DI HH BT THTT AN H 39 TH a1 77T & 576 98 Jedia
PR 39U (Rreg) B |

Hiopar fawiia av & aRM, Fm 3 Wed wica & fee 610.82
@ 3R e TieH & 3IETdT TR TACH & 10 1,094.94
og 1 31fcRar difdsr aras fovar & 31k 38 o ua g1
T 8 Rurd farmang |

[GIE
wfae ffer & anrer o fere Wega & 3R W fear s1an
2 | T e o 7 ufas o eerRat & few 312201 g
iR grae= fearmang|

HRAT Sia- ST e & arer g 3uar e () &
TRET YT 3MER R o ST & | 9Rer siiae &
T R faHia 31-03-2025 B et 7 et Wias ol Sarasit
%1010.42 ARG BT RTEHRA & o8 T 293,66 TG BT 3ATcTRad
U TR T | e gRT fawita ay 2024-25 6 @R 31,40
TG &1 Y1 [T T & | 39 YR F9g 3ua iy #
feeTieb 31-03-2025 b T 1010. 42 ¢TR BT TG JUCTET &, ST
o5 wfarsa o wg 3w it ot oot aaramsii T 100% 2 |

3TTDBIRT THEIDHRUT TTHI BT TIET Wlaa 3MER TR fosar mar
21 31.03.2025 Bt RT3 SRR SadBIeT FHADBROT P Ffer
555,41 TG &1 HIA! a-IaTRAT I 3@ ge, A fawia
2024-25 P SR T88.01 ARG B 3R Traer= fpan e | ST UDPR
31-03-2025 BT Pt HTAEN I555. 41 ARG IUCT & ST SFachreT
THEIBRUT ATH DI Pt WA= DY IAQTRT BT 100% HaAS
g |

geeteli fi

fm =1 A fawiia oy & AR dilotaies Y &1 IRINEH I
CATIE]

uRad & ugf : e fac autf 0, disteies T R B
gReies A&l fosa e o | are] fawia ad & e =1 @y
CIETeh HIFI & 3R 9 ¢ilot 37a18 & ARM cilorales JiH
Y CTITA T URSNE B bl el 3TTTS & |

uRac &1 SROT: I8 uRady AS 19 (cfioT)/ ITRifiTes ereaias
HANIGR B AT BT SUIEH B clorales YH &
TE e BT 3P AP IRGAPRYT JHRad A 3R

(€

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The
impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been

taken into the account, whenever it is found through
valuation.
During the current financial year, the Corporation has

written back excess provision of Rs. 610.82 lakh for
standard assets and Rs. 1094.94 lakh for other than
standard assets and the same has been reported under the
Statement of Profitand loss.

Retirement Benefits:

Contribution to the Provident Fund is accounted for on
accrual basis. A further provision of Rs. ¥122.01 Lakh has
been made in the current financial year towards future
liabilities.

6.2 Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India was accounted for on

6.3

a)

b)

42

accural basis, LIC of India has required additional fund of
%293.66 Lakh to meet out the total future Group Gratuity
0f31010.42 Lakhs as on 31-03-2025. The Corporation has
made a further provision of ¥1.40 lakh during FY 2024-25.
Thus the total provision of ¥1010.42 Lakh is available as on
31.03.2025 in the Gratuity fund which gives coverage of
100% of the total future liablilities of Group Gratuity
benefit.

Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, of 3555.41
lakh toward leave encashment as on 31.03.2025. The
Corporation has made a further provision of X 88.01 lakhs
during FY. 2024-25. Thus the total provision of ¥ 555.41
lakhs is available as on 31-03-2025 which gives coverage of
100% of the total future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.

Leasehold Land:

The Corporation has commenced amortization of
leasehold land during the current financial year.

Nature of the Change: Until the previous financial years,
no amortization was charged on leasehold land. From the
current financial year, the Corporation has adopted a
policy to amortize the cost of leasehold land over the lease
period in accordance with applicable accounting
standards.

Reason forthe Change: This change has been made to
comply with the requirement of AS 19 (Lease) / relevant
accounting guidance, ensuring a more accurate
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I BY 3 WIhd daic- Reaidl & 3739 8F & e
fparmand |

Hiftsy¥a:

Tt uReNed & 3. 14.09 T 3RIfd fopa e &, foremt
fr=fafaaaftafeag:

B, 11.76 ARG , 31 gdaal sraferal & dafera &, 5y gd srafer
T HOTH AT TATR |

52,330, S oA facia af S wefta g, o yematie
T & AT SIATTATE |

TGP URUTHRGDY, I Il a9 b elTd § 2. 33 AT I
N ES LI

3.11.76 ORI & G 3TaTT FHAGH Bl 3R T - §d
THTANST o 3T eI U & Yebe feban T |

. faeafsas=ean:

o &1 aTeTicTas famra g1+l & 3HE Ud GRaR BRa B
€T ¥ G gL I8 MIead el @ (o Hiaw H 7 o= drd
31T 3UcTe 81, FoTRdh fae o R wvfedt bl aget! bl
ST T STeIU 3115, 1. U.311S. . o1aT A (U.09. 22) &
3 wwfed / afirea vd fqciftad o ot araen= et fosar
2l

B RAG ITATE
MRS Tl & fore dig uraen =&l fosan iar, afes
T R A 39T SgETed R AT ST |

TIEYaTE :
e yaTe “geger faftr & AR daR fearmand |

§. o fewfor:

1.

2.

310 T, 70T g 31T, 38R U 370 1Rl & @l
&9y, e SreraT gfe o s 31efi= 21

3MIAR GeIich e Iy 2024-25 ad quf fobe 11 gb &
(J: FGETdTe T e a¥ 2019-20 &b HIHS Bl BIgdR) |
3TTAHET @Y 1992-93, 1997-98 3 2001-02, 2012-13, 2013-14 T
2015-16 o HTHeY A1 HEAYCRT 3o <ATATCTd o SHET citerct
& | 3Ther ay 2017-18, 2018-19 TG 2022-23 I HIHCT ST
(3Te) TR R ded & | G W 3o ¥ 2018-19 (X
31.64 TRI AT T SATST) TG 37her ay 2022-23 (3 36. 11
TG TUT 1] &TaT) I Haferd o Qe cifed &, fores fore
3TTaRT (3TUTeT) 3R UR 3Uard 31Tt T 3Taher TRIBRI W)
R JUR (fdeftbrem) T fbe e | i o1 gof
<1Ed fye Y 3Me &, 37d: 3 foe Wral § P18 yTaen= Ta!
foarmand |

& %
>3

T4
%"“Nnun

Fd

WO

presentation of the carrying value of leasehold and
aligning with generally accepted accounting principles.

c) Material Impact:

# Total amortization chargedis Rs. 14.09 lakh,

# comprising Rs. 11.76 lakh relating to prior periods,
reported as Prior Period Expenses.

# Rs. 2.33 Lakh relating to the current year, reported under
Administrative Expenses.

# As a result, the profit for the current financial year has
decereased by Rs. 2.33 Lakh.

#  The prior period adjustment of Rs. 11.76 lakh has been
seperately disclosed under "Schedule S Prior Period
Adjustments".

8. Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability in
accordance with AS-22

9. Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
the relevant schedule.

10. CashFlow:

Cash Flow has been prepared as per "Direct Method"

B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

2. Income Tax assessment have been completed till

43

assessment year 2024-25 (except the Reopened Case for
the AY. 2019-20). The cases for assessment year 1992-93,
1997-98 t0 2001-2002, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2015-16 are
pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court. The Cases for
Assessment year 2017-18 and 2018-19 and 2022-23 are
pending at CIT (Appeals) level. Presently, Tax Liability is
outstanding pertaining to A.Y. 2018-19 (3 31.64 Lakhs plus
applicable Interest) and AY. 2022-23 (3 36.11 Lakhs plus
applicable interest) for which suitable Appeals at CIT
(Appeals) levels for Rectifications at Assessing Officer level
have been preferred and the Corporation expect to get full
relief and hence no provision for the same have been
made inthe accounts.
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3. 5a faa fm srfdfrom 1951 &F a1 6(1) (FAMeH B Yd - 3.
3rrfe feifore R 2000) & AR P gRT sierenRat
P AT TR el foaRe X1 &1 &, TR ey &
IIAT Y| PIS oY T8l & P PROT T =¥ 1990-91 I 1999-
2000 & & aut & fore T i T 38,89,37,026.88 @Y
EATHIET B @I B AW FR dagodr ST, A gefd
B qTSl AT TIRET JTaen= @I & ST fopam mam &
TR & YT & 59 TRBR 3 3a & fere -7 vt
&1 3R IR bl &, Ja 59 2 = 3794t ot e feram

2l

4. ARG oY I 9 da (Rrsdh) oY sreRT R i gRT - 4.
T forir faavor ooy ‘vdsey 3uTr eiaT yomat (Uniform
Accounting Policy) o 3R T1g0T febd) 131 & 1T a 2007-08
IR gt H e faeia faaRoT iRga fsa I €|

5 ¥ ARM I P 3RS & 5U H B TEIaT A Tel g8 5.
gl

6. M 3Tendst & fag T406. 10 TS B pa st rfal .
& UROT T I414.49 IS v 3 37er G [ aRE &
AT 81 S & | &Tetiies o o6 fraet Gt 231,16 aRIs &
eI & | o edie adwiferal & vt fdan o ey
HI-H1Y T B 3/ae FHaadl & JAId0T & AEdH J
EFRITRT 3T TR 370 QTR bt T &= & foTe 31mea &
| $9 3T 7 e U & 3udad GToA & A1 |
T & goit smeR # YR & fore 3ugaa e smenRa
TR & foTe Heg yeer WRBR F o 3R R @ & |
IR B €T H g g, e b faware & fob v Fasar
JdTE 3 30 ST B geM 3R TaEa & AW
BIAHH H 3! STAIRAT BT Hde B | Hard Se |
TR , T & a1fieh oRe " |efa BRIRA W & 3R TR
doRfeeTed |

7. @usRuifén 7.
31TS. 91,037, GRT SR Aial WHh-17 3 SRR - vt
T &5 B1R UdheT BT & DU § IR & a1 @ 37 A
0T Y& & BT B < &l 8137 Fm ) @og R
AN |

8. Hafera ure B1Uehe IpRuT - 8.
37T, T, 0. 37T . GIRTSTRI CIRaT /I - 18 36 3T Faferd
& FGERI & [GaR0T BT e =0T TR -

44

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account" amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, no decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital support from Govt. of M.P.

As a result of total carried forward losses amounting to
3414.49 cr. as against share capital of the Corporation to
the tune of 3406.10 cr., share capital of the Corporation
has been fully eroded. However, the networth is positive to
the tune of . 31.16 crore. The Corporation is confident of
meeting its obligation by generating fund through
recovery process out of NPA portfolio as well as
monetization of fixed assets of the Corporation. In
addition to this, the Corporation is also requesting GoMP
for suitable restructuring of the balance sheet as well as
suitable fund based support to improve the capital base of
the Corporation. Considering the above, the Corporationis
confident that sufficient cash flow would enable it to
service its debt and discharging its liabilities in the normal
course of business. Accordingly, the annual accounts of the
Corporation have been prepared on a "going concern
basis."

Segment Reporting:

In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAI the Corporation operates
as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
segment reporting is notapplicable on corporation.

Related parties disclosures:
As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the
ICAI, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
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10. T 3197 AT o TTHIR 3USHH H 85! Ud 31 I aeh Sl

11.

3 fafcaa TeraaraTd R 38T 2 3 foh 1 I ) TR vd ot
& SRR STERI B e 4 (FTSUTIPHeH) § JRIETE |

T g fafre et & 0T T 5% o o) s e o) TR
T B TS | TR 3T STRY et T AR 15 e
o & TaRE BT @ 3er AT &1 F0T Bl I NI vd 5
2R Bd HRA 7] JeNT [9br dcb ob arar Feanfad oo 30 g,
(MOU) & SRR TIRET BT ¢ =&l 81t | Fm = 3150 e o
TR BN & T < 3T X 2 f+ides febar & | 3t fawa
& & b Tord HaTeTdh Heel GRT HI 153 TR bl TIRS! B 3 B
JaH &% o WA e ot fevfar feramman 8| degeR mRd o
& Y P T el fparmang |
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transactions are as follows:
ﬁ%ﬂmﬁm%w;ﬁmﬁ%@: The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
Wﬁ@%ﬂw thevyear:
gae AT feid 12-03-2024 9 23-08-2024 - Smt. Tanvi Hooda, IAS, MD from 12-03-2024 to
AT DI RN - 3775 0.0, 23-08-2024
IS T faTi 07-06-2024  23-08-2024 - Smt. Kirti Khurasiya, IAS, MD from 07-06-2024 to
S IR T - 3775 0. 0., t023-08-2024
gaer AT feHid 23-08-2024F 09-07-2025 - Smt. Rakhi Sahay, IAS, MD from 23-08-2024 to
t009-07-2025
aééa?\mmaaqsﬂww%a: Gross Salary including Perquisites during the year
A - §gBT - 378 0. 0. - 11,42,572.00 - Smt. TanviHooda, IAS, MD - 11,42,572.00
A DI GRINTAT- 375,009, , - FRP - Smt. Kirti Khurasiya, IAS, MD - il
ST TG T - 315 0.0, , -3 15,50,980.00 - Smt. Rakhi Sahay, IAS, MD - %15,50,980.00
IR safdaal & Gaer s faid 31.03.2025 - Outstanding Balance of loan ason 31.03.2025 in respect
PN THIAT FHOT - Re of above persons - Nil
IRIFT T d g A A T FOTR AT - Rep - Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person-  Nil
gfciaierama:: 9. EarningPerShare:
341'5‘??[@341’5‘ BRI SR oIRaT HH e - 20%313?1’\’%3& In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
2023-24 31 2024- 25 BEARF B U 3iRT I T : during FY. 2023 -24 & 2024-25 has been as under:
o= Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
3) TTH-E1 W & 3AR YER A1 / 7 a) Net (Loss) / Profit as per profit and loss a/c. 3 52.40 3 2,983.42
) i) 7o Sfaach sier < b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
if) e aitra Sforad sver e ii) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
(ﬁmmﬁmég%m) (Denominator for calculating earning per share)
w)i) gifer 37er ge 3T c) i) Basic earnings per share 20.13 37.34
i) ufer 3ver dfed ama ii) Diluted earning per share 20.13 3 7.34
(T 100.00 yfer 372) (Face value of ¥ 100 each)

The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
which are secured both by GoMP guarantee and
Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.

The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing
from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
charged, ithas beenrequested by the Corporation to exempt it
from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.
Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

heReH 1. o vl & e & o1 &1 srae fosar mar o
forert o @1 grrotaRel TeaTseR @ U # & a’et o | o
GRT UH. Y. 3RS0, q2 oA, 0. 0. 5 s GRT 3fed
7737 ghHeT: T56.00 TG TG 6.25 CIG U1l bl T8 & | 3 /g &
FN DI I TRIGS & |

o & foog anfudsT e &3 arer Jat fged Rt (8 4.)
DI 31 M7 BT Jraer= i gRT1 781 fan man &, g amer
A 30 =6 1.9, & gqHeT difad 2 31k o i3 of fisaa
TR

SR & faelt @ o g 39 v A fosan s1rar & o o qeesdt
(GRS e e FeATEDR gIRTHT 3R SrATfee fepu S ¢ |

T EIR1Z 3,16,00,000. 00 (BTA T BRIS FeTE TR HTH) Bl FeT
I AT | I DI TS &, otve ud # smfeiRad (Written Off) fesa
ST gdT AT, STa(b U GHROT FH H HY TTACACH SRR &
e sife o g foarmegm/efea € | sifow Foa o em &
T 3MATTD CIRaTch-T Ffafedt ol SToMT | dd ad 3aa el
g 13T T 31 3T (Sundry Deposits)” 2T o 3ierta aeifar T
gl

T YT TN GRT AdI9 BIATerd o= P 3iaRor (Transfer)
150,00 BRIS (BT Ueh T T BRIg A1) P Ufchet IR arforfoad
TR [GHT &5 veT H Xa1gd fohaT T & | HEa HeeT S gIRT R &bt
% 34.24 RIS B 191 IR Y 7 &, 57w 325.76 AR qen 3
90.00 TR (e T 115.76 PHRIS) & ATATET U BT FHIASH fohar
T | ffes fawi af 2024-25 & SR fagar faera (Sale Deed)
feareT =11 & |aT, 31: ¥150.00 BRIS B YT 0T Pr A@m
gt # gt faga & oo 31 (Advance against Sale of
Property) & ©u # a@ifar mar & | uRummRasy, s@d wufea
(3Tt J) A afRfa wa ot @ @t e (3R H) ® sfaRa
fomar mar & | T gdiaxoT (Reclassification) srafere ot wret
& 3T foha T & e UREu T & 390 MR UdnT g AR
B I IRcTd BT |

o g1 71 aut § wem yewr IR (GOMP) & 0T R ¢ aTet
131 8 X 2,036.99 TG &1 F1aerT fopart T o1 | Fenfey, wea yaen
ST GIRT 3ok SATT bl W1 bR &1 T &, 37aT: IaiA faceiia af
A 35T UTGeI bl GeaTateid (Reverse) fepan e |
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The Corporation had undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. to work as transactional adviser. The
Corporation has received non - refundable amount of 356.00
lakh and I6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW Federation
respectively against expenses. Noincome is yet accured under
thishead.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been
made by the corporation as the matter is pending before the
Hon'ble High Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff
isalsonotascertainable.

The bills of the contractor are accounted fot the in the year in
which they are received and approved by the PMC ( Project
Managemnet Consultant).

The Corporation has recovered an amount of¥ 3,16,00,000.00
from written-off cases that are still pending final adjudication
before the NCLT/RRC. The necessary accounting treatment
will be effected after the final decision; until then, then, the
amountis presented under Sundry Deposits.

The Government of Madhya Pradesh has approved transfer of
new office building in favor of Commercial Tax Department for
a consideration of ¥ 150.00 crore. The GoMP has released X
34.24 crore to MPFC after adjusting term loans of 3 25.76 crore
and<90.00 crore ( Total ¥115.76 crore). As the sale deed could
not be executed during the financial year 2024-25, the entire
amount of ¥ 150.00 crore is reported in the books of accounts
as an advance against the sale of property. Therefore, the cost
of building appearing in fixed asset (Schedule J) has been
transferred to investment (Schedule H). This reclassification
has been carried out in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards and reflects the asset's readiness for its
intended use.

The Corporation has provided for ¥ 2036.99 lakh towards
interest on GOMP Loan in previous years. However, GoOMP has
waived the interest hence the same is reversed in the current
financial year.
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18. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001.:-

11 Cm:i'on of investments: § Wﬁ) R. in Lakh)
fora=o Particulars uRuaaqar| fowasg| eEmg an
a® enRkd JUcTeEr J9eTeEr
Held to Available Available Total
Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. mma%u;rﬁrﬁ% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. Wﬁa’qﬁﬁﬁgﬁlﬂ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3797 (TR & T 3T & 360 a%) | 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.47 200.48 0| 18,703.95
4. W/@TUE?[ 4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5.3 5. Others 0 0 0 0

2.1 Y30 9. IR.E.3R. (T & FRew st srum)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Toft garfecran
Yah Fferat, sRem st/ smraRor sik siRRew snfaat srur
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

o - 31. Yot il 3k SRem st srgara

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @ #) (X in Lakh)
I Gt Fiferan I Capital Funds Amount
3. TUs | - YoN acd (e Yoh) A Tier | capital elements (core capital)
(@) 3fergan (@) Share Capital
1. ye=t i 1. Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
2.37de 8q eiftad 2RI I YR MAGH M [ 2. Share application money pending allotment of shares 0.00
E!EIE'& : Less:
faferer @t 3 srafeRea =8 fooe e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- O 1T TS T (Siid gifer) Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 41,449.63
S @@ | Tl | (89345)
@ i v siftew (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. W GOd 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. o Toa - 3moex sftfsam & eRT36(1) 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viil) & 3Ferta
3. oo Tmw - <ou fog o arfeism @ | 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.09
€IRT 35-31 & 3T
4. 39 Mfrom 4.  Share Premium 0.00
5. Gt dag 5. Capital reserve 2,105.22
N : (@ + @) @S - | G Total (a+b) = Tier I capital (2,659.85)
g Tus || Ioft e (IR Goh) B Tier Il Capital elements (supplementary capital)
QeI ST Revaluation Reserves 451.05
991 3R - e T Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
gqﬁiﬁ'lﬂ'ﬂ'q Restructuring Reserve 0.00
AFG 3t ?@ B Jraer= Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 0.40
31eN=T T 0T Subordinated debts 0.00
T (@os 1| gh) Total ( Tier Il capital) 458.03
. @m@Es) | Total(A+®) | 311788
I SiRew anRRaai 1 Risk Assets
3. wuss ShiRew anRadl a1 wHfaid g A Adjusted value of funded risk assets 28,555.57
(W%W) (1T - § < Trer) i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'B')
§. 9 %USE vd qorua & JTeR B Hal BT B  Adjusted value of non-funded and off- 19.71
WT@I‘%H&RI (T - '\‘f'\ﬁ&lﬂ'ﬁ) Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'C')
¥, Rew wika anfaat oram (37 + 9) C  Total risk- weighted assets (A +B) 28,575.28
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x 3Nt - “TAER g &
mtaB?nVi\?gghted Assg?:z.e. on - Balance Sheet items N
o fara=or Particulars
S.No
| TPceddp U N | Cash & Bank Balance
37, AT Tha) A Cashinhand
§. dprH 9y B Balance with banks
i) wRaa Rad §6 i) Balance with RBI
il) YR ®e do 31 375 Fwant ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries
iii) Sopt & eI fFamdl st e iii) STDR with banks
V) 3TeeIeT T STRIfET 1R iv) Interest accrued but not due
dieyd &=t g sea on STDR
V) 3rgfod dt # 9 v) Balance with Scheduled Banks
Vi) Svor ol vi) Remittance in transit
Il e Il Investments
3. ?ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬁ‘q’ﬁiﬂjﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘iﬁﬁ A Government and other approved
securities
3. 3 (YCUETH & U & A B Others(net of diminution in value
of investments)
IIl =¥o1 ve 31w Il Loans and Advances
rafer o Term loans
aETRI® IR vd gt ag HiEr Fund based exposure to commercial
3enfRe 3rTaRoT real estate.
mﬁa@mm Working capital term loan
ﬁﬁiﬁmﬁﬁm Interest accrued & not due
YT k0T - TGt oT Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
HTST 54 U4 ueel fad Hire Purchase and lease finance
Wﬁ?ﬂaﬁ‘lﬁ%ﬂﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
WWF@W Bills discounted
foow Waﬁﬂ?@ﬁﬁm Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3rerer st (e <R ueare): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
Tad 3nRadifaeg W & g snfadt Own assets/ Leased Assets
V 3 anfadi V Other assets
HHARAT BT 0T Staff loans
31 B Advance tax
T 31 Travelling advances
T 3[eh Fees receivable
29 &P WRUTS | U 3nRaf Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets

4Rt

Total

HIT-¥ : AR S BUSS SFIERVI-Jer -3 Bl JTes) 78
Part C- Weighted Non - funded Exposures/ Off-Balance Sheet Iltems
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:

TRl BT DR
Nature of Item

TR FRR

Guarantees/Underwriting agreements

1y Tt o & foeg @ra o8 o =181 e RT T

Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts

JHROT

Pending legal cases
5338

Disputed tax liabilities

T Y I TR 31 0 ey # P T o &

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to

be executed under the capital account

faga &1 75 $o1s & wwat-ed i, foeg faafea

Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute

319T1d: Jaxd
Liability for partly paid investments

I Jea Uch
Book Conversion
Value Factor
Re Re

NIL NIL
Re Re
N I L N I L
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
19.71 1
N/ Total 19.71
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Remmd) (I in Lakh)

woqd | SR ER | wERifea gea
Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value
2.43 0% 0.00
0.00 0% 0.00
0.00 20% 0.00
75.05 20% 15.01
0.00 20% 0.00
137.86 20% 27.57
0.00 20% 0.00
0.00 0 0.00
22,250.78 125% 26,876.65
592.31 100% 592.31
110.86 100% 110.86
0.00 100% 0.00
2.20 100% 2.20
785.88 100% 785.88
6.51 100% 6.51
30.04 100% 30.04
108.54 100% 108.54
24,102.46 28,555.57
R emg #) (X in Lakh)

TIgea qed | shiaw wR| wmaifar gea
Equivalent Risk Adjusted
Value Weight Value
R R R
NIL NIL NIL
Re R Re
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL
=& R Re
NIL NIL NIL
[REGH IREGH [REGH
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL

Re
NIL 100% 19.71
19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YRD

NECRIIEE]
w38 d6

I &7 d, HRAI i T - ed

3 ST BT

31 (3wifad o)
an

2.2 TRl  IHR Td GG Bgul

31) g% %01 vd A R gz i et ar ufirerd
§) FrefRa ks arfiaxor it sraia ga stwes

grafrl &1 gfererd
Ty aefiepRor
STTHMD 3t

Hfeer amfat
TN

Holder

State Government
SIDBI

Corporation and other insurance

companies
Others ( to be specified)
Total

Public sector Banks, Life Insurance

3feTeTRD] DI
&=

No. of Share
holders

1

1

5
18

25

sieii A
=
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150
4,06,10,180

2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration

a)
b)

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets

Doubtful assets
Total

Y5 3ifrearess wwaferdi § A snfRedi o1 graen enfie e & |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
W) 99 & R 7S TE, srfteres TR, e (3fmi & sfiRe) vd smaes o s o gaes

c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

fera=or

A 3Rt
r~rres anfaat
[ECE

TR

3) Y& T TeTed gl & Faed

d) Movement in net NPAs

fera=or/

IR 2

S8 : 70T vd 3 | afe

(TreTd) : 0T vd 37T & quiieo]oT B
PHROT BAT

S : o7 vd 33! F anfie}or
BRUT g

SS/(TeT0): 31aHS HuRaal U= Sraer
(TeTd):ay & SR %o g ! B
T

(GreT): see @

3w Oy

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

R e M) in Lakh)

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances

Amount of
Holding
38,370.49
2,221.76

40,610.18

enRa
afd

17.78
0.15

Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed
asset classification categories.

3TTERUT BT
gferera
% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01
100.00

77.44%

R @@ #)( T in lakh)
Y& - Tt/ Net NPAs

1f31/ Amount %
198.12 28.17
346.44 49.27
544.56 77.44

graerm= Xaf31 (X @xa ) / Provision ( ¥ in lakh)
(610.82)
(1,094.94)

0.00
0.00

R om@ H)( T in lakh)

Particular TS wfewer 7= P

Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
B C

Opening balance 308.93 89.06( 2,501.85 0.00| 0.00| 2,899.84

Add: Increase in loans & advances 0.37 0.14 2.91 17.57| 0.00 20.99

(Less): Decrease in loans and

advances due to change in

category 0.00 0.00((2,310.80) 0.00| 0.00] (2,310.80)

Add: Increase in loans & advances

due to change in category 232.85 190.40 0.00| 2,104.08| 0.00| 2,527.33

Add/(Less): NPA Provisions 125.78 0.00| 1,221.79| (38.12)]|13.74| 1,309.45

(Less): Recovery of loans & (464.23)| (270.43)| (974.65)|(1,939.85)| 13.74| (3,662.90)

advances

(Less): Write off (5.58) (9.17)| (92.26)| (143.68)| 0.00 (250.69)

Closing balance 198.12 0.00| 348.84 0.00| 0.00 546.96
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3) Yothra fifér vd et uRermafral & wferera & wu # wa &1 aRom AR @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

fera=or

T F8T 37eeT FOR] &
HeY F8T HUT T T
10 TS §8 FON e

10 E 98 FOTTTeal T

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single borrowers
(each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

*Capital funds are negative therefore not given

FFTAROT S e W Gebe 1p=0T

<

Amount
InX
3,195.60
2,004.85
16,377.64

4,551.07

(X @ ®) in lakh)
e TR & yshhma fftr &
gfererd & wu # gfererd & s #
% to Total % of Capital

Assets funds

4.85% -

3.04% -

24.84% -

6.90% -

o g safermTe oTfear & wasor & %1000. 00 ARG 3 31fEres (1.9.3. fadr & & waip i ugard) e Fonyfedr & Tg & fordr T2500.00 @ 3 31fers &
Tehg0T XA & 72T 10 Ioa o feanait ool Rerfer g -

Disclosure with regards to Exposure

The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with

group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers is as under :-
fora=or Particulars @l & g3 | sifaaRa <R Pel
=1 SHER0T
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total
A/c | Outstanding | Commitment | Exposure
AT U Individual Borrower 10 | 16,377.64 0.00| 16,377.64
W%UFI%HT Group Borrower - - -
W) dra 951 3itefiie & o | 3FTaRYT &1 el ol Hufcral R gferera
f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
FE Industries inca| g
No Outstanding
AT Frfert Commercial Real Estate 48 12,627.21
EWUUEU?WH%W Drug & Pharmaceutical 5 4,107.28
WTRE e U YTt Plastic & Packaging 21 3,760.81
gleat Hotel 25 2,548.73
B8 TR Food Processing 16 2,182.84
T Total 115 25.226.87
2.3 TReAdn
2.3. Liquidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
faa=or Particulars ik 1§ 9 3THd 5a8d 789
ar st st it sftis
U 3Ty 598 dp 7adde | 10ada®
Less More More More More
than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
1 year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
e Assets
=T Rupee 895.10 141.45 29.30 0.00 0.00
TR Liabilities
_[qq1 Rupee 17,154.54 1,810.75 1,267.58 0.00 0.00
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R e ) in lakh)
BT AN BT Pt

0T 1T O gferere

% of Amt. Outstanding

to Total Loan Outstanding
36.63%

X @ #)(Z in lakh)
e o1 wRferdl 1 gfererd
% to Total loan assets
28.24%
9.19%
8.41%
5.70%
4.88%
56.43%

R @@ #)(X in lakh)
10af o
kil
aftrs
More
than
10 Years

TOTAL

64,686.79 65,752.64

45,519.77 65,752.64
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2.4. Operating results

i) 151 319 3t riehe it & uferd & wu i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 2.79%
i) TReanst 3 3t SRl it & ufderd & wu ii) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 2.98%
i) R arH-3ia drdene Y & ufcera & w0 iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds 1.69%
iv) 3iira v w gfiwa iv) Return on average assets 4.23%
V) Erﬁfav'ﬁﬂ'lffﬂ?g:m v) Net profit per employee < 38.48Lakh
2.5 GIae= Sae 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (X @=a #)( T in lakh)
i) arfeeaTee Hufal &1 raen i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Ul I 8IS $R) (excluding provision for standard assets)
%ﬁua&%wﬁgﬁ%@m Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 26,447.50
e : 99 & SR foparm T grae Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00
Ha Total 26,447.50
USTU : 3T JTaer= ol 31Tt Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 1,345.65
o ay & 3a § 3ifcw 9w Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 25,101.85
ii) Frarer & g & fere yrae= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁ%wﬁﬁ%‘ﬁq Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 200.61
S 31 ad o SR foam T aem Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
q) ¥ & ERM 3qR-Te[ Jua @ & faf=iism, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
PI ) during the year
w3 9 & SR 3UerE Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
§) 99 & R 3aR-TeId T W I BRI, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
P A/c during the year
foritar o & 37 # sifew 9w Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 200.61
2.6 gIifSA @m
o R ot af 2024-25 & ER R @m @1 gAferfRoT / gfes fasar wan e faaxor Freargar & -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured NIL no. of loan accounts during the FY. 2024-25.
The detail are as under:-
.83, TH.vA.5. Ol 3=
A 1 gTiieA
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
qHD RGBT BF TR (K0T Gl _e IEEGH IEEGH
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
33T @t g/ gAeiRa fer R® =& R&
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AR (e | ) Re Re R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
kictiscs 3eTRABAT3IT ST TR (F0T ) Re Re IEEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ g/ g 1 BicH BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
SUR] T AR (e | ) e e &
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
TfeTer SRGAT3 BF TR (K0T T IEEGH IREGH IEEGH
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ gorar/ g afer R BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
LSUCE] T MR (e | ) Re Re iR
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
ot SR bl TR (0T T R IREGH IREGH
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
313t @t g/ gAFHeiRa i Ere ErGH e
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
e o <1 (g ) frw frw fr®
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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RragRergster wwrht/ gafaior s ot St 1€ Wl -

fertrar o 3 SR e Y 1 o7 <iufer ReagRersorem

FWT / GATATOT ST B el S|

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

IR Y AT TSR Y -
9 & SR M 3 39 IRE BT DI TaER 7Rl e

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

TG AR -

AN e

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

i aReR o w3 Frdve -

AN |

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

wfda faehia faa=or -

AN S|

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

TG A S I 3FTaRT -

GILEH

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -
Not applicable.

v & aRM, et ol wwen 2 g freret vavuieR ferfie uR 3t &) &1 eaeioR -

B &

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

o o1 1 QTS -

AN S |

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

JrferRaa wres

Additional Disclosure

STHI3A BT HhsoT

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

Concentration of Deposits (T arg #)( in lakh)

20 TSR TS SIGAISN BT Pt ST =&

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Nil

20 & T3 SIS B 5T BT Bt o R ufererd | FR®

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

13} 1 w1

Concentration of Advances (X &g H)( in lakh)

20 e 3 FONfeam3i & 3iim 24,230.38 | Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers

24,230.38

20 a9 §3 T o 3113l T o W T | 54.20% [Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advance]  54.20%
eyl

3G BT Hawaot Concentration of Exposures (X @ #)( in lakh)
20 TEY 3 %UIJJ?EdI&Ii @I 3TATART 24,230.38| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 24,230.38
20 e §9 %U'I'II%?ITSJ’[ &P TR Cakel 54.20% | Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 54.20%
amg%mﬁasmmmwsrﬁw to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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srfSrTee Huftral BT Hawwor Concentration of NPAs (X &g H)( in lakh)

| IR Fa9 93 31fT1ed Wdt BT 3=1ERoT | 9,884.24 | Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 9,884.24 |
) &ar srfwres Hufil 1) Sector -Wise NPA R @ #)( Tin lacs)
®. & Sector 3o &9 I 3frees Hufil &
i &1 o1 A R wfcrRra
S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total

1 BT O FrFEE PR AT
(q&¥ T BIC, HEH U4 93)

2 |ow (gem B, Heaw vd W)
3 a1

4 IR UF FITaR -t

Agriculture & Allied activities Industry
(Micro & Small, Medium and Large)

Services

Commercial & Real Estate

Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large)

Advances in that Sector
e

Nil

99.59%

100%

98.53%

) 3rfees Hufar o o
1Il) Movement of NPAs

(X @ra §)( Zin lakh)

faa=or Particulars 11/ Amount
31)  Ihd JTSITEd Tuidl 1 3 3 (IRFAG W) Gross NPAs as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 29,347.33
S Add:
() o PR srfaRad =8 e Tuft Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 191.68
(i) ¥ b R b T =T =T Other charges incurred during the year 20.99
3991 (31) Sub Total (A) 29,560.00
HeT: Less:
iy 3=+ (i) Upgradations 0.00
(i) I (3T @l B TN BISa) (i) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 3,662.90
(i) srafafEa (iii) Write-Offs 250.69
3991 (§) Sub Total (B) 3,913.59
e e s Sufydi 31 11l &1 Gross NPAs as on 31st March 25,646.41
(3ifer 2w (31-9)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
V. 0T - RIS SIUT 1.01 : 1 (Xera #)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 1.01: 1 ( in lakh)
=01 Particulars 11/ Amount
sﬁﬁﬁ Equity
3feT gt Share Capital 40,610.18
Tfafaat va sifey Reserve & Surplus 3,956.93
anT Total 44,567.11
e: Ifua gifat Less: Accumulated Losses 41,449.63
an gfeadh Total Equity 3,117.48
Ol Debt
qfugd 3k HoT U Bonds & Debentures 0.00
1. 7. 3. i o Borrowing from SIDBI 0.00
Sl Borrowing from HUDCO 2,370.32
Wﬁ@ﬁ/q&lﬂqéﬁiﬁﬁéﬁm/%m Borrowing from State Bank of India/Union Bank 724.82
sfean/ d 311w selar of India / Bank of India / Bank of Baroda
Y T | 0T Borrowing from State Government 00.40
anr o Total Debt 3,095.54
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19 Hutdi 3 quicROT vd JTf-TeTaes Hutal U= STaen=:- (X o §)
19. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning ( in lakh)
®. Cicay Ceae) BICBIE 5 Hufrat
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
031/ Amount | If31 / Amount (%) 1M1 / Amount (%)
1. D Standard 158.61 158.61 0.25%,1.00% & 5.00% 158.61 22.55%
(T Td) (Previous Year) (1,483.77) (769.43) (1,483.77) (33.85%)
2. THHD Sub-Standard 233.08 34.96 15.00% 198.12 28.17%
(T ) (Previous Year) (469.67) (160.74) (308.93) (7.05%)
3 Tfewer (31) Doubtful A 770.73 616.82 25.00% 153.92 21.89%
(T ) (Previous Year) (705.87) (616.82) (89.05) (2.03%)
4 ﬂﬁ?‘t“l(@’) Doubtful B 1,556.67 1,364.15 40.00% 192.52 27.39%
(T ) (Previous Year) (5,110.25) (2,608.40) (2,501.85) (57.07%)
5 Hﬁ"ﬂ(ﬁ) Doubtful C 23,064.52 23,064.52 100.00% 0.00 0.00
UKL (Previous Year) (23,026.40) (23,026.40) (0.00) (0.00)
6 Tfewer () Loss 21.40 21.40 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ) (Previous Year) (35.14) (35.14) (0.00) (0.00)
I Total 25,805.02 25,101.84 703.17
(T T) (Previous Year) (30,831.10) (26,447.50) (4,383.60)

i o [d Al o X . N o o A [d c A N
20. MBS DI MhCdH DU ddh RN TAT & | SITARITATIAR TUS T a¥T b SThST bl g"lid'ﬂ-ldé/?: THEIDPRUTIDUTIUTE [oTIXT ddHT dY %ﬁlmsl 35510

3! T B ST S |

20. Figureshave beenrounded offto the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make it in conformity with current year figures.

21, 3FAI TG e U Bd AT BT @ o ST W |

21. ScheduleAto U fromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account.

TOHTST Fotrafer &S e
Hal¥ch Yd=Ich Yd=Ich
Rajneesh Prajapati  Hetal Jhala
Asst. Manager Manager

dferd R it
HeTeTeh

Lalit Kumar Minj
Director

T : 3R

foqies : 7 FawaR, 2025
Place : INDORE

Dated : November 07, 2025

. &. fam=r

EREHPERIED

P. K. Sinha

Dy. General Manager

g1 o, 3.0,

a2 HelTeTeh

Vandana Vaidya, IAS
Managing Director

faefiv AR, AT T.TH.
HeTeAh

Dilip Kumar, IAS
Director

Ay T, ST T,
e

Manish Rastogi, IAS
Chairman
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

3U-4NT

P Tl garw

Particulars

Cash Inflow
- Opening Cash & Bank Balance
- Increase in share capital
Borrowings
- Borrowing from SIDBI
- Borrowing from HUDCO
- Borrowing from State Government
- Borrowing from Bank
Sub Total
Bonds & Debenture
Recoveries
- Principal
- Interest
- Recovery in GOMP cases
- Other Income
Sub Total
- Other Deposits/Receipts
- Sale of Investment & Assets
Total Cash Inflow

Particulars

Cash Outflow
- Disbursement of Loans and advances
(Including legal expenses*)
Repayment of Borrowings
- HUDCO
- Commercial Banks
Sub Total
Repayment of Bonds

Revenue Payments
- Interest on Borrowings
- Administrative & Personnel Expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Payment of Income Tax
Sub Total
- Addition of fixed assests

- Other Cash outflow from Operstions

- Closing cash & bank balance
Total Cash outflow
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(Tvma ®)
(% in Lakh)

o v famics

31 77t 2025(e] a)
For the year ended
March 31, 2025
(Current Year)

164.22
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
164.22
0.00

4,757.76
1,739.38
12.09
23.66
6,532.89
317.13
3,424.00
10,438.24

o g famics

31 7Tk 2025 (<eg a)
For the year ended
March 31, 2025
(Current Year)

37.39

1,166.76
2,459.74
3,626.50
4,000.00

1,117.59
1,400.72
7.34
0.00
2,525.65
3331

0.00

215.39
10,438.24
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1. 31 :

B qegu< e facd 9 & facig faaxont &1 simeror
=g o o orfaf® 1951 @1 ORT 37 @
Ul & AR b B, rad 31 AT, 2025 BT
SIDER —T3, ATI—8TA fIaRoT, Tl Jarg &rdn
ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂ'@ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁqﬁmﬁmﬁw
éw AT @R 3=y IR TSGR

Gﬁﬂﬂﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬂmzﬁwmwﬁéﬁésﬁ?

e Rt e 7 8 et S
—TRAgTal & 3wY U el q foreder

2, ST e TcH HAAT # TR fewforf & o1efi &

@)  gor—ud fH |l STaeg e SIFhRI 2TH
2, Sfud yeR & GuR far € Ry %
Y 31 ATE 2025 DI fTH & BB DI

IR U R G2 AR H AHHId: AT

SIET IRIETOT D] & 0T YafId 8l 9 |

YRT H AT T oI T URIGT HIFDI &
3g®Y oM UG BN Wid & Ay ufod
fewforgl & Geafda ad & @ & o T e
P ardfad Refd & <o & | 3k

TS UaTE UFe 39 Refd o g ddfed
IY & TTE] Y8 P) aRddd ReIfad goidr g |

(%)

2. Ifa @ forg e -
AW ARAT F9a] oardR dxerd (ICAl) gRT SN
30T AP B AR ADHer0] fHAT 2| 39 AFD

To,

The Members of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments/
observationinthe annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporationason 31st March 2025;

b) the Statement of Profit & Loss read with the
notes thereon shows a true balance of loss of
the corporation for the year ended on that

date; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of

56




é«lﬂﬁa n,

@ dgd gARI RMEIRAT &1 R Rurd & fa<i
T H guiA fhar g | 1 fawig fems erfarferare 1951
AR ] ETHR AR §RT SIRI ) T Afad
<2 & AR &9 FH ¥ s © IR g9 fdd
AT IR §7 AR &b DY U 31 AAfcTeh
IARGTRIE! BT IRT B ol &, &9 fawass axd &,
SIET YRIET & AT Sif 89 T ) forg 8, AR
< @ forg Tt &R Sugad € |

3. & oWl JeHe udar fawd:
T @l Wel, 9 vy € Sl gER e
AT & STTAR A A & fawig faavo &
etor # Tatfde 21 3 fawg fa<f faa=ont
@ AN 3ADeT B TN YhAT # &I W T iR
SIVAT T BT MUR o 3R 89 S vl 3 o1eT
ST U1 T8 B ¢ |

4. foxhm farot o fau ysem @
SR -

gdu g facig faavon & dud & forw Rer 2
S I It o srfafem, 1951 @ JgER fawi
Refa, fachig ggei= iR 7 & Tl a8 & IR |
HE! AR frder gfteepIor <dr 8 | g9 ffaRad qRd &
AR R AR fdy T o@iea Rigia RSras
3T SRCICYC JiTh ATCe ABI[<H 3h ST
&RT SINI AR oRkdT A IR ARG Red d& gRT
AAI—FT R SN fen—frder anfie € @ oy
ff o o U 2 | 39 Rre1er) 3 faci faavon ot
TIRY AR J AHfRIT daRe =T &
gfeaT, drRITaIT 3R WIRGTd MRS & S Ueb el
3R e <dl § SR grEes! ar I b
HROT AT & Terd fIavoT | Had B ¢ |

o &1 ARl @ gRef iR gRIEET Bl Wio
IR ST g B U IR I AR ol
N & ST FRIT=E IR WIRETT BT TIT 3R
3, ol ofiR o S Sfad ok fageyof

T4
%"“Nnun

Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4, Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
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I BT HIITI SR EREME, I8 ol Rafe
DI FIdHar iR goiar I B forg gardl <
H B IR B Y, A1 [9aR01 &1 TGRSR Ui &
forg Ui S | iR e gftearor e v 8
3R HIfcrep Tl & Jard & <18 a8 Tefcrd| SRaTers]
@ HRUT BT AT , foxig faa=olf GOR & |
Y T @) AT B e BRe B R,
THCIHRUT & foTy STAT o] 81 STRGR I 2 |

facia fderol & IR &7 H yawed 59 v I
ScaRe R & foraH 8 a1 Faq drRiRd 9l & w
¥ BRI BT DI &THAT BT bl THDT THSIHRI
orT UAT SRR WR ] 814 dTel fawdl & gy o
BT U & folv SiRer™Y &, 99 & & fmH
TfIS § GRAT BT FHATIT HR AAT BRI g7 B Bl
fota =21 a0 8 a1 var vk o @ STeaT Bls
aRdfdd fdded ¥ Sucter 7 &l |

TTH= GaTaid "vsd v | a1 foxira Rarfér
gfhar &1 R & oy ReR 2 |

5. fo<ia  faazon & sieaor @ forw
JFbePd B IR :

SART Se¥T 9P IR H I Smedra g Rl
2, & 1 foei faaror g ave & Wifass oot
qad 2,8 GRSl & BRI B9 arell Teferit It
Ffeaer 81| TR I & A 3R @ Rard a1
fortfag oxar ot Seeat o aftafera § | Sfud smeara
o simeor ADl & AR Y oiar wdienm # Had
Iuctel Hifd TAfTAl BT @IS ST FHIT | TeAfl
GRSt AT Feaw I 8 Fahall 7, i wifdd
HET ST Fha 8, IS AfFTd 0 § AT Uhd BIdhx
7 39 fa<ig fAarol & SR WR U HdiRll &
Tt foota &1 g9Tfad B &) SRS B |

30T AID B AR kAT URIETT & Teb 9T & WY
¥, BH UGN AT T Uleld BRA & 3R feberor &
GRT URIAR Q8 dRaRR R& © | 89 Al—

. i feror & Aifds o Jada &
SHRGAT DI IEAT 3R DT eI B g,
IqE I8 GEEE] B BRY B AT FCI |
SIRgHT & o STRERIT iar uRieror ufshaaii
BT AT HRAT BRI URIeToT [ U

mptc
&
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
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BAT ST b BARI M BT YR 994 B
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TEAfrat BT AT g & HROT BIAT 8, S
Tfal e ¥ B 8, Ua
JAME gl B, o fF g, due,
Waﬁﬁﬂa‘cﬁ Tl UHCIdHRoT AT
MR P fFRI=0T BT Socieie BT |

IRAFIRRIT & 3TIHU Il UIeoT UfehaT Het
& foru fifse & m=aRe =T &1 Iust
uTed BRd 2 | oy faed A srfrfam 1951
P I & A4 39 UR STYT X I B
% forg Y RmeR €, & e o g
o =07 yomell ® A1 98l *iR g9
BRENEAREINER CIEFISS IR

%%%ﬁ

oIgiep fcrdl, ST START B S §, B
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Corporation's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continueasa
goingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Emphasis of Matter:

1. Wedraw attention to the Notes on Accounts note
no.6 of Schedule U to the financial statements,
the Corporation's net worth has been fully
eroded. The existence of uncertainty that may
cast doubt about the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern. Considering the
matters set out in the said note, this financial
statementis prepared on a going concern basis.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matters.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance with
section 370of the State Financial Corporation Act,
1951.
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RITH: EEIQ

Place : INDORE

femid: o7 faawR, 2025
Dated : 07 November, 2025
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a)

b)

Subject to the limitation of the audit indicated in
paragraph 4 to 5 above and as required by the
State Financial Corporation Act, 1951, and
subject also to the limitation of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which have
come to our notice, have been within the power
of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

8. We furtherreportthat:

1.

61

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from offices /branches not visited by us;

The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss
and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the Statement
of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow statement
comply with the accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent with the
generally accepted accounting policies.

T : T2 UH WS THITHUE (H9 oEmTa)

For : AT M & ASSOCIATES (Chartered Accountants)
(31T AemEtET) iR 9. 9. 420231

FRN 0017397C

(ANAND SEKSARIA) Partner M. No. 420231

UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)
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RITH: EEIQ

Place : INDORE

femid: o7 faawR, 2025
Dated : 07 November, 2025
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As regards the Significant Accounting PoliciesPoint
No.5 (b) (Schedule-U) relating to non-determination
in the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore, we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning if any required
onthesaid assets.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAI which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore, in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

The amountof ¥1,36,33,827/-included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability cannot be ascertainable in absence of
confirmation from concern parties; therefore, the
financial statementis under stated to such extent.

IR : T 3 UH UUS TEITUE (A o)
For: AT M & ASSOCIATES (Chartered Accountants)
(1T FeRaftan) srfier 9. 9. 420231

(ANAND SEKSARIA) Partner M. No. 420231
UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Imger fewfrat / fma
Audit Comments / Observations
oIt Al & fovg #.5 (@) (rRga—3) 4 < fas
T /% BT Al FT v IR @
gIfie 9 FHIRde Uil @ Jedied &

Jg-e- & S
Management Reply

=T & g T ot JRfdra <gam 2| A @
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As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.
The value of securities for classification of loans &
advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning if any required
onthe said assets.

2. ITHILTRAMG. & odWMHSH TUE—22 DI
ISR 1T & RT 59 oY & ford) faerfread
PR ATl AT SN BT GRATOT 2l fbar
AT 2 | 3 39! AR # facia faaror—u=
H T fbaTT U1 BN, T STHI T H 84
3wl R |

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

3. T T @ fafdyr ST ud fafder <orar ol 4
IMAA M GRRAT/  He—kvIaral <adr Ifer
31,36,33,827 /— I I\ Pl =1 omafdy &
39T a9 T Qrfdrdmar ghon # 997 e &
I faaRor § Sooikg Prar o7 X871 & | e

P FEIRdd AHfTal &l TeIIH SMITIHATTHR
fopar ST € | Aefeal & Hgaﬁm #H @, Al
PIS GBI YT ST ©, A SABT bl H YTael=
fhar SIar 2 |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities is carried out as and when required.
The impact of any dilution in the value of securities is
takeninto account, ifany such caseis found.

4fd M & o gata sEifd =rer 7 iR fae
afasg # fHd) B ATy B FraAT T 8, gafory
G B GID H ARARTT PR SAGRI DI Ffedferd
&1 B 1 Aol forr e |

Since, the Corporation has sufficient carried forwarded
losses and does not foresee any tax liability in the near
future hence it is decided not to recognize the deferred
tax liability inthe books of accounts.

fafae <eIRTl & wu ¥ fAfds fdr s= vrT o
Tt fafeqy Srem=l & < @ Sw=fa 2 | i @
SRCAACECPIENES
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The amount 0f3 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is /under stated to
such extent.

g

s

The amount specified as Sundry Liabilities pertain to the
claim of other participating institutions. The Corporation
isawaiting claim fromthem.

TS g 2 T 9. . fomer
TEeh Ta=Ieh YR SUHEYEIh

Rajneesh Prajapati  Hetal Jhala P. K. Sinha

ﬁfrﬁt{ FAR, AT CTH.

Hellceich

Dilip Kumar, IAS

Asst. Manager Manager Dy. General Manager  Director

Aferd AR s ST 97, ST, Ty TErft, ST .
GeTeeh YT HelleTeh sreer

Lalit Kumar Minj Vandana Vaidya, IAS Manish Rastogi, IAS
Director Managing Director Chairman

T : 3R
ToaieR : 7 TEwR, 2025

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 07, 2025
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TR 34 fai® & faae sTER

I : T2 U uue THfaed
RECIRCICIRI]

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Eec:caite)
qreR 9. 9. 420231
(Anand Seksaria)

Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 25420231BMOABE8401
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PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31" March, 2025)

oeTd BrAafcida
HEAD OFFICE

U<y AdTddb
Managing Director

sfteret TET T8, 3.0, 0.
SMT. RAKHI SAHAY, IAS

AT
General Manager

sft aver 2

SHRI SUBODH DAVE

39 AgTHeIct<h
Dy. General Manager

oft wvTie AR faeer
SHRI Prashant Kumar Sinha

Tcictich
Managers

sfrereft Faer SATAT

SMT. HETAL JHALA

off uer. &. STt

SHRI S. K. UDASI

ft TAIT VAR

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR
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ADDRESS

29, ARG ST, Feder T SR % A,
R - 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

29, FaG ST, HedTet JTIHL Thet o AT,
F<N - 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

-6, fact wisrer, wifem e, amar afg,
A&, TR, 9T - 462003

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003

1108, T=ueT, g3y fafae e,

SEA - 482001
1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines

Jabalpur-482001

QRS- 3T 07, 41 - 452001 (W. T.)

JHN

+91-0731-2580500

-t finance@mpfc.org
Jewmge: www.mpfc.org
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ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF MPFC OFFICES

I/ F - 0T
PHONE/FAX - email

0731-2493490,

2494180
mpfcindzonel@gmail.com

0731-2493491,

2493492, 2491247
mpfc.zone2 @gmail.com

0755-2774191, 2774860

Fax: 2774190
mpfcbpl13@gmail.com

0761-2607645

Fax: 2609841
mpfcjabalpur@gmail.com

Head Office
'Finance House'

mptc

FrETeT AR
OFFICER IN-CHARGE

oft et TS
SCOET

Shri Sunil Kanojiya
Manager

of ug. €Y. IR
ELET

Shri S. C. Nagar
Manager

ot TIeT Tt

37 JeEh

Shri Rajesh Raikwar
Dy. Manager

ot ST ot @,
S

Shri Joseph P. A.
Dy. Manager

Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)

Ph.: + 91 731 2580500
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org
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